

# The Law of the Sea

A Select Bibliography 2014



Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs **United Nations**  Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs



## The Law of the Sea

# A Select Bibliography 2014



United Nations New York, 2019

### NOTE

The designations employed and the presentation of the material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country or territory or its authorities, or the delimitation of its frontiers.

United Nations Publication ISBN: 978-92-1-130374-2 eISBN: 978-92-1-047895-3

Copyright © United Nations, 2019 All rights reserved Printed at the United Nations, New York

## **CONTENTS**

	Page
INTRODUCTORY NOTE	iv
1. LAW OF THE SEA (GENERAL)	1
2. TERRITORIAL SEA AND CONTIGUOUS ZONE, INCLUDING BASELINES	3
3. EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE AND FISHERY ZONE	5
4. CONTINENTAL SHELF	6
5. HIGH SEAS	8
6. THE AREA AND THE INTERNATIONAL SEABED AUTHORITY	10
7. ISLANDS AND ARCHIPELAGOS	11
8. DELIMITATION OF MARITIME BOUNDARIES	12
9. NAVIGATION AND SHIPPING, INCLUDING STRAITS	14
10. MARITIME SECURITY AND CRIMES AT THE SEA	18
11. MARINE ENVIRONMENT AND BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY	22
12. LIVING RESOURCES, INCLUDING FISHERY MANAGEMENT	29
13. NON-LIVING RESOURCES AND MARINE RENEWABLE ENERGY	34
14. MARINE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	36
15. UNDERWATER HERITAGE	37
16. REGIONAL APPROACHES AND REGIONAL COOPERATION	38
16.1. GENERAL	38
16.2. POLAR REGIONS	42
17. NATIONAL POLICIES AND STATE PRACTICE	46
18. COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT AND ECOSYSTEM-BASED MANAGEMENT	50
19. CONFLICTS AND DISPUTE SETTLEMENT	54
20. GENERAL REFERENCE WORKS	57
UNITED NATIONS SALES PUBLICATIONS IN THE "LAW OF THE SEA" SERIES	58
LAW OF THE SEA BULLETINS AND SPECIAL ISSUES	63
AUTHOR INDEX	72

#### **INTRODUCTORY NOTE**

The present bibliography was compiled by the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations. It is the twenty-ninth bibliography published in the current series of law of the sea bibliographies.<sup>1</sup>

The bibliography is intended for use by anyone interested in ocean affairs and law of the sea matters, in general, and in the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, in particular. Its content is selective and restricted to monographic and periodical literature (excluding official documents of the United Nations), and includes citations of recently published books and articles, primarily in English, French and Spanish.

The bibliography is divided into 20 subject categories based mainly on the major topics in the Convention. The books and articles in each category are listed alphabetically by author.

Many of the references cited are available in the Law of the Sea Reference Library (room DC2-0430, telephone: (212) 963-3059); and in the Dag Hammarskjöld Library (room L-105, telephone: (212) 963-3000), United Nations Headquarters, New York.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> See the list of United Nations sales publications in the Law of the Sea series on page 78.

#### 1. LAW OF THE SEA (GENERAL)

Attard, David, Malgosia Fitzmaurice and Norman A. Martínez Gutiérrez. In The *IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law: Volume I: The Law of the Sea.* Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.

Chircop, Aldo, and Moira McConnell. Ocean Yearbook 28. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.

- Del Vecchio, Angela. International Law of the Sea: Current Trends and Controversial Issues. The Hague, Netherlands: Eleven International Publishing, 2014.
- Depypere, Stefaan. Remarks on the contribution of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea to good governance of the oceans and the seas. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Eiriksson, Gudmundur. Satya N. Nandan's role in drafting the informal single negotiating text: aspects of the preparatory work for UNCLOS. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Galilaiou, Anastasia, and Elsa Tsioumani. The 24th Meeting of States Parties, *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 5 (2014).
- Kateka, James L. Land-locked and geographically disadvantaged States. In *The IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law: Volume I: The Law of the Sea.* Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Koh, Tommy. Asia and UNCLOS: progress, practice, and problems. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan.* Leiden, Netherlands, Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Kolodkin, A.L. *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamjati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Lodge, Michael, and Myron H. Nordquist. *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Loureiro Bastos, Fernando. Some notes on the advisory opinion of 1 February 2011 of the sea-bed disputes chamber: Are we in the presence of a glimpse of the future evolution of the jurisprudence of the international tribunal for the law of the sea? In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Maser, Chris. Interactions of Land, Ocean and Humans: A Global Perspective. Boca Raton, Florida: CRC Press, 2015.
- Mwale, Major Chanju. The question of access to the sea for southern Africa's landlocked States: Dependence or cooperation? United Nations–The Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfa-lumni.org/thesis/.
- Noyes, John E. Memorializing UNCLOS III, interpreting the Law of the Sea Convention, and the Virginia Commentary. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands, Brill Nijhoff, 2014.

- Pastor Ridruejo, José Antonio. Un modelo de negociación internacional multilateral: La III conferencia de las Naciones Unidas sobre el Derecho del Mar. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Proelss, Alexander. The *United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea: A Commentary*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Roach, J. Ashley. Today's customary international law of the sea. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 45, No. 3 (2014).
- Shinkaretskaya, G.G. The extended continental shelf: finding a balance between the interests of a state and the common heritage of mankind. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamjati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Smolinska, Anna Maria. Le droit de la mer entre universalisme et régionalisme. Brussels: Bruylant, 2014.
- Sohn, Louis B., and others. *Cases and Materials on the Law of the Sea*. Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Sprankling, John G. Rights in Waters and Oceans. Oxford Scholarship Online, 2014.
- Vylegzhanin, Alexander N. The contribution of the International Court of Justice to the progressive development of the law of the sea (1949–1990). In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamjati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.

#### 2. TERRITORIAL SEA AND CONTIGUOUS ZONE, INCLUDING BASELINES

- Anderson, David H. Baselines in the Modern Law of the Sea. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Aznar-Gómez, Mariano J. The contiguous zone as an archaeological maritime zone. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Beckman, Robert C., and Clive H. Schofield. Defining EEZ claims from islands: a potential South China Sea change. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Farnelli, Gian Maria. Back to Lotus? A recent decision by the Supreme Court of India on an incident of navigation in the contiguous zone. *International Community Law Review*, vol. 16, No. 1 (2014).
- Hitoshi, Nasu, and Donald R. Rothwell. Re-evaluating the role of international law in territorial and maritime disputes in East Asia. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 1 (2014).
- Hong, Nong. Arctic vs. South China Sea: How coastal states and user states view the navigation regime and security? In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Hua, Yang. Legal regulation of land reclamation in China's coastal areas. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 1 (2014).
- Lavalle, Roberto. The rights of States over low-tide elevations: a legal analysis. In *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 3 (2014).
- Marten, Bevan. Port State Jurisdiction and the Regulation of International Merchant Shipping. Berlin: Springer, 2014.

\_\_\_\_\_\_. The growth of port state jurisdiction. In *Port State Jurisdiction and the Regulation of International Merchant Shipping*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.

- Maser, Chris. Interactions of Land, Ocean and Humans: A Global Perspective. Boca Raton, Florida: CRC Press, 2015.
- Momtaz, Djamchid. Tensión entre gouvernance zonale et gouvernance globale dans la prévention et la répression des actes illicites en mer, in *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Puthucherril, Tony George. Rising seas, receding coastlines, and vanishing maritime estates and territories: possible solutions and reassessing the role of international law. *International Community Law Review*, vol. 16, No. 1 (2014).
- Rayfuse, Rosemary Gail. Coastal State jurisdiction and the polar code: a test case for arctic oceans governance? In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Romasev, Ju. S. Actual'nye mezhdunarodno-pravovye problemy bor'by s piratstvom i vooruzhennym razboem na more (Fight against piracy and armed robbery at sea: current issues of international law). In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamjati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.

- Russo, Teresa. Maritime police and functional immunity in the recent Italian–Indian case. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*, vol. 2 (2014).
- Talas, Risto, and David Menachof. Maritime terrorist attacks against seaports 1968–2007. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies*, Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Witbooi, Emma. Illegal, unreported and unregulated fishing on the high seas: the port state measures agreement in context. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).

#### 3. EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE AND FISHERY ZONE

- Aqorau, Transform. Reshaping international fisheries development: assimilating the treaty on fisheries between the governments of Certain Pacific Island States and the United States under the PNA Vessel Day Scheme (VDS). *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Beckman, Robert C., and Clive H. Schofield. Defining EEZ claims from islands: a potential South China Sea change. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Cruz-Trinidad, Annabelle, and others. Linking Food Security with Coral Reefs and Fisheries in the Coral Triangle. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Freestone, David. Satya Nandan's Contribution to the Development of the Precautionary Approach in International Law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Hanich, Quentin, and Martin Tsamenyi. Progress in the implementation of conservation and management measures for bigeye and yellowfin tunas in the western and central pacific: sharing the conservation burden and benefit. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Heffernan, Joseph Paul. Dealing with Mediterranean bluefin tuna: a study in international environmental management, *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Hu, Nien-Tsu Alfred. Father of the WCPFC Convention: Ambassador Satya N. Nandan. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Leanza, Umberto, and Maria Cristina Caracciolo. The exclusive economic zone, *IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law*, vol. 1 (2014).
- McLaughlin, R. Responding to climate change impacts to fisheries and marine habitat in the Gulf of Mexico. In *Climate Change Impacts on Ocean and Coastal Law*, Randall S. Abate, ed. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Miller, Dana D., and U. Rashid Sumaila. Flag use behavior and IUU activity within the international fishing fleet: refining definitions and identifying areas of concern. *Marine Policy*, vol. 44 (2014).
- Momtaz, Djamchid. Tensión entre gouvernance zonale et gouvernance globale dans la prévention et la répression des actes illicites en mer. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Nomura, Ichiro. Sustainable World Fisheries: Elements of Success. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Riesenberg, David P. Recent Jurisprudence Addressing Maritime Delimitation beyond 200 Nautical Miles from the Coast. Washington, D.C.: American Society of International Law, 2014.
- Sprankling, John G. Rights in Waters and Oceans. Oxford Scholarship Online, 2014.
- Stevens, Kara, and others. Impact of Increasing Market Access on a Tropical Small-Scale Fishery, *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. A note on the M/V "Louisa" case, Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).
- Treves, Tullio. The FAO Code of Conduct for Responsible Fisheries between Soft and Hard Law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.

#### 4. CONTINENTAL SHELF

Becker-Weinberg, Vasco. Resources that lie between the continental shelf and the Area (Article 142 of UNCLOS). In *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposits in the Law of the Sea*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.

\_\_\_\_\_. The role of mineral resources in maritime delimitation. In *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposits in the Law of the Sea*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.

- Becker-Weinberg, Vasco, and International Max Planck Research School. *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon* Deposits in the Law of the Sea. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Brekke, Harald. Defining and recognizing the outer limits of the continental shelf in the polar regions. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Coeur de Lion, Francis. The management of activities on the Seychelles–Mauritius joint extended continental shelf on the Mascarene Plateau. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Desai, Bharat H., and Balraj K. Sidhu. Bay of Bengal arbitration award. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 6 (2014).
- Harris, P.T., and others. Geomorphology of the Oceans, Marine Geology, vol. 352 (2014).
- Heidar, Tomas H. Delimitation of the continental shelf and determination of the outer limits of the continental shelf beyond 200 nautical miles in areas of overlapping claims: The Nordic Model. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Huang, Yao, and Xuexia Liao. Natural Prolongation and Delimitation of the Continental Shelf beyond 200 nm: Implications of the Bangladesh/Myanmar Case. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 2 (2014).
- Jensen, Øystein. The Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf: An Administrative, Scientific, or Judicial Institution? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).

- Kadir, Rizal Abdul. Is joint development possible in the Arctic? In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing (2014).
- Kaldunski, Marcin, and Taduesz Wasilewski. The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea on maritime delimitation: The *Bangladesh v. Myanmar Case*. *Ocean Development and International Law*, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).
- Kim, Hyun Jung. Natural prolongation: a living myth in the regime of the continental shelf? Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 4 (2014).
- Lin, Shaun, and Clive Schofield. Lessons from the Bay of Bengal ITLOS Case: Stepping Offshore for a Deeper Maritime Political Geography. *The Geographical Journal*, vol. 180, No. 3 (2014).

\_\_\_\_\_. *The Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf: Law and Legitimacy*. Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.

- Magnússon, Bjarni Már. The Rejection of a Theoretical Beauty: The Foot of the Continental Slope in Maritime Boundary Delimitations beyond 200 Nautical Miles. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- McDorman, Ted L. A Note on the 2009 Legal and Political Developments Concerning the Continental Shelf in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing (2014).
- Mubarak, Al Hinai. Establishing the outer limits of the continental shelf under the LOSC: Oman as a case study. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Nordquist, Myron H., and Aimee Fausser. Offshore drilling in the outer continental shelf: international best practices and safety standards in the wake of the Deepwater Horizon explosion and oil spill. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff.
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. The "Arctic Sunrise" incident: a multi-faceted law of the sea case with a human rights dimension. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).

\_\_\_\_\_. The Delimitation of the Continental Shelf Between Denmark, Germany and the Netherlands: Arguing Law, Practicing Politics? Cambridge, United Kingdom: Cambridge University Press, 2014.

- Oxman, Bernard H. Dispute Settlement and the Seaward Limits of the Continental Shelf. In *Mezhdunar-odnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Pereira da Silva, Alexandre. Dealing with Articles 76 and 82 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea: legal and political challenges for Brazil. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Ranasinghe, Parinda. Statement of understanding and Sri Lanka's extended continental shelf: *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Riddell-Dixon, Elizabeth. The seven-decade quest to maximize Canada's continental shelf. *International Journal: Canada's Journal of Global Policy Analysis*, vol. 69, No. 3 (2014).
- Riesenberg, David P. Recent Jurisprudence Addressing Maritime Delimitation beyond 200 Nautical Miles from the Coast. Washington, D.C.: American Society of International Law, 2014.
- Rybár, Pavol, and others. Technical and Economy Study of Polymetallic Nodules Seabed Mining. In *Mine Planning and Equipment Selection*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Shinkaretskaya, G.G. The Extended Continental Shelf: Finding a Balance Between the Interests of a State and the Common Heritage of Mankind. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamjati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Smith, Jeffrey J. Evolving to Conservation?: The International Court's Decision in the Australia/Japan Whaling Case. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 4 (2014).

#### 5. HIGH SEAS

- Aqorau, Transform. Reshaping international fisheries development: assimilating the treaty on fisheries between the governments of Certain Pacific Island States and the United States under the PNA Vessel Day Scheme (VDS). *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Bennett, Nathan James, and Philip Dearden. From measuring outcomes to providing inputs: governance, management, and local development for more effective marine protected areas, *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Bouwshuis, Stephen. South Africa: The Samudera Pasific and the exercise of jurisdiction over stateless vessels on the high seas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Chen, Chung-Ling. Realization of high seas enforcement by non-flag states in WCPFC: a signal for enhanced cooperative enforcement in fisheries management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Delfour-Samama, Odile, and Cédric Leboeuf. Review of potential legal frameworks for effective implementation and enforcement of MPAs in the high seas. *ICES Journal of Marine Science*, vol. 71, No. 5 (2014).
- Freestone, David. Satya Nandan's contribution to the development of the precautionary approach in international law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Gragl, Paul. Marine scientific research, IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law, vol. 1 (2014).
- Hanich, Quentin, and Martin Tsamenyi. Progress in the implementation of conservation and management measures for bigeye and yellowfin tunas in the Western and Central Pacific: sharing the conservation burden and benefit. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Heffernan, Joseph Paul. Dealing with Mediterranean bluefin tuna: a study in international environmental management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Jones, Peter J.S. *Governing Marine Protected Areas: Resilience through Diversity.* Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Jørem, Ane, and Morten Walløe Tvedt. Bioprospecting in the high seas: existing rights and obligations in view of a new legal regime for marine areas beyond national jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law* vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Miller, Dana D., and U. Rashid Sumaila. Flag use behavior and IUU activity within the international fishing fleet: refining definitions and identifying areas of concern. *Marine Policy*, vol. 44 (2014).
- Momtaz, Djamchid. Tensión entre gouvernance zonale et gouvernance globale dans la prévention et la répression des actes illicites en mer. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Nomura, Ichiro. Sustainable world fisheries: elements of success. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Papastavridis, Efthymios. *The Interception of Vessels on the High Seas: Contemporary Challenges to the Legal Order of the Oceans*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.

Quintáns, Irene Claro. Las posibles excepciones a la jurisdicción exclusiva del estado del pabellón en alta mar: un ejemplo de evolución del derecho del mar. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.

Sprankling, John G. Rights in Waters and Oceans. Oxford Scholarship Online, 2014.

- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. A Note on the M/V "Louisa" Case. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).
- Treves, Tullio. The FAO Code of Conduct for Responsible Fisheries between Soft and Hard Law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan Leiden*, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- White, Alan T., and others. Marine protected areas in the Coral Triangle: progress, issues, and options. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- White, Crow, and Christopher Costello. Close the high seas to fishing? PLOS Biology, vol. 12, No. 3 (2014).
- Witbooi, Emma. Illegal, Unreported and unregulated fishing on the high seas: the Port State Measures Agreement in context. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law* vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).

#### 6. THE AREA AND THE INTERNATIONAL SEABED AUTHORITY

- Becker-Weinberg, Vasco. Resources That lie between the continental shelf and the Area (Article 142 of UNCLOS). In *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposits in the Law of the Sea*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Becker-Weinberg, Vasco, and International Max Planck Research School. *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon* Deposits in the Law of the Sea. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Glubokov, Alexander I. Governance of Russian arctic fisheries in the Barents Sea: surveying national and cooperative currents. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Harris, P.T., and others. Geomorphology of the oceans. MARGO Marine Geology vol. 352 (2014).
- International Seabed Authority. Deep Sea Macrofauna of the Clarion-Clipperton Zone: Taxonomic Standardization Workshop. Technical study, No. 13. Republic of Korea, International Seabed Authority, 2014.
- Le Gurun, Gwénäelle. Some reflections on the evolutionary approach to the establishment of the International Seabed Authority. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Lodge, Michael, and others. Seabed mining: International Seabed Authority environmental management plan for the Clarion–Clipperton Zone. A partnership approach. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49, 2014.
- Lodge, Michael W. Satya Nandan's legacy for the common heritage of mankind. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Loureiro Bastos, Fernando. Some notes on the advisory opinion of 1 February 2011 of the sea-bed disputes chamber: Are we in the presence of a glimpse of the future evolution of the jurisprudence of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea? In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans* Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Roach, J. Ashley. Marine Scientific research in the Area. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Rybár, Pavol, and others. Technical and economy study of polymetallic nodules seabed mining. In *Mine Planning and Equipment Selection*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Shinkaretskaya, G.G. The extended continental shelf: finding a balance between the interests of a State and the common heritage of mankind. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.

Tolentino, Jr., Amado S. Sovereignty over natural resources. Environmental Policy and Law, vol. 44 (2014).

Wolfrum, Rüdiger. The contribution of the regulations of the international seabed authority to the progressive development of international environmental law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.

#### 7. ISLANDS AND ARCHIPELAGOS

Aqorau, Transform. Reshaping international fisheries development: assimilating the treaty on fisheries between the Governments of Certain Pacific Island States and the United States under the PNA Vessel Day Scheme (VDS). *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).

\_\_\_\_\_. The evolution of international fisheries law in the island nations of the Pacific: The Quest for Control. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.

- Beckman, Robert C., and Clive H. Schofield. Defining EEZ claims from islands: a potential South China Sea change. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Blechinger, P., and others. Assessment of the global potential for renewable energy storage systems on small islands. *Energy Procedia*, vol. 46 (2014).
- Franckx, Erik. The regime of islands and rocks. *The IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law*, vol. 1 (2014).
- Gam, Pham Thi. Coastal and island governance in Viet Nam. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Guculjak, V.N. Pravovoj status i rezim archipelaga Spicbergen v sovremennych uslovijach (Current legal status and regime of the Spitsbergen archipelago). In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Jacovides, Andrew. Islands. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Kim, Boo-Chan, and Seokwoo Lee. Protection of the sea lanes in the Jeju waters and maritime cooperation in Northeast Asia. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Milanés Batista, Celene, and others. Integrated coastal management in Cuba and Colombia: a comparative analysis, *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Polido, Alexandra, Elsa João and Tomás B. Ramos. Sustainability approaches and strategic environmental assessment in small islands: an integrative review. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 96 (2014).
- Riera, Rodrigo, and others. Out of sight, out of mind: threats to the marine biodiversity of the Canary Islands (NE Atlantic Ocean). *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 86, No. 1 (2014).
- Teeter, Jennifer Louise, and Steven A. Cleary. Decentralized oceans: sail-solar shipping for sustainable development in SIDS, *Natural Resources Forum*, vol. 38 (2014).

#### 8. DELIMITATION OF MARITIME BOUNDARIES

- Anderson, David H. Baselines in the modern law of the sea. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Bateman, Sam (2014). Maritime boundary delimitation, excessive claims and effective regime building in the South China Sea. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*, Y. Song and K. Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing.
- Becker-Weinberg, Vasco. Joint Development Agreements in areas of overlapping claims: legal regime. In *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposit in the Law of the Sea*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
  - \_\_\_\_\_. The role of mineral resources in maritime delimitation. In *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposits in the Law of the Sea*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Becker-Weinberg, Vasco, and International Max Planck Research School. *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon* Deposits in the Law of the Sea, vol. 164 Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Brooks, Mary R., Ricardo J. Sanchez and Gordon Wilmsmeier. Developing short sea shipping in South America: Looking beyond Traditional Perspectives. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Coeur de Lion, Francis. The management of activities on the Seychelles–Mauritius joint extended continental shelf on the Mascarene Plateau. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Dairairam, Samharn. Do solutions to international security issues of poorly defined maritime boundaries require legal, political, and technical tools. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Davenport, Tara M. Southeast Asian approaches to maritime boundaries. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 2 (2014).
- Desai, Bharat H., and Balraj K. Sidhu. Bay of Bengal arbitration award. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 6 (2014).
- Eissler, Eric R., and Gözde Arasıl. Maritime boundary delimitation in the Eastern Mediterranean: a new conflict between Cyprus, Turkey, Greece and Israel? *The RUSI Journal*, vol. 159, No. 2 (2014).
- Forbes, Vivian Louis. *Indonesia's Delimited Maritime Boundaries*. In Indonesia's Delimited Maritime Boundaries. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Franckx, Erik. Bringing the North Pole to the South China Sea: Dots and lines on maps and their explanation. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Freestone, David. Satya Nandan's Contribution to the development of the precautionary approach in international law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Heidar, Tomas H. Delimitation of the Continental Shelf and determination of the outer limits of the continental shelf beyond 200 nautical miles in areas of overlapping claims: the Nordic model. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.

- Huang, Yao, and Xuexia Liao. Natural prolongation and delimitation of the continental shelf beyond 200 nm: implications of the Bangladesh/Myanmar case. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 2 (2014).
- Kadir, Rizal Abdul. Is joint development possible in the Arctic? In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. (Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Kaldunski, Marcin, and Taduesz Wasilewski. The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea on maritime delimitation: the *Bangladesh v. Myanmar* case. *Ocean Development and International Law*, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).
- Lin, Shaun, and Clive Schofield. Lessons from the Bay of Bengal ITLOS case: stepping offshore for a deeper maritime political geography. *The Geographical Journal*, vol. 180, No. 3 (2014).
- Magnússon, Bjarni Már. The rejection of a theoretical beauty: the foot of the continental slope in maritime boundary delimitations beyond 200 nautical miles. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- McDorman, Ted L. A note on the 2009 legal and political developments concerning the continental shelf in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. The "Arctic Sunrise" incident: a multi-faceted law of the sea case with a human rights dimension. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).

\_\_\_\_\_. The Delimitation of the Continental Shelf Between Denmark, Germany and the Netherlands: Arguing Law, Practicing Politics? Cambridge, United Kingdom: Cambridge University Press, 2014.

- Oxman, Bernard H. Dispute settlement and the seaward limits of the continental shelf. In *Mezhdunaronoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Pereira da Silva, Alexandre. Dealing with Articles 76 and 82 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea: legal and political challenges for Brazil. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Punzhin, R.E. Principles of maritime delimitation. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Riesenberg, David P. Recent Jurisprudence Addressing Maritime Delimitation beyond 200 Nautical Miles from the Coast. Washington, D.C. American Society of International Law, 2014.
- Smith, Jeffrey J. Evolving to conservation?: The International Court's decision in the Australia/Japan whaling case. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 4 (2014).
- Song, Yann-Huei. Possibility of US accession to the LOS Convention and its potential impact on state practices and maritime claims in the South China Sea. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Talmon, Stefan. The South China Sea arbitration: Is there a case to answer? In *The South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Zheng, Zhihua. Legal effect of maps in maritime boundary delimitation: a response to Erik Franckx and Marco Benatar. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 2 (2014).

#### 9. NAVIGATION AND SHIPPING, INCLUDING STRAITS

- Anton, Donald K. Making or breaking the international law of transit passage meeting environmental and safety challenges in the Torres Strait with compulsory pilotage. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Attard, David, Malgosia Fitzmaurice and Norman A. Martínez Gutiérrez. In *The IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law: Volume I: The Law of the Sea*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Bichou, Khalid, Joseph S. Szyliowicz and Luca Zamparini. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Bouwshuis, Stephen. South Africa: The Samudera Pacific and the exercise of jurisdiction over stateless vessels on the high seas. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29 (2014).
- Brooks, Mary R. The changing regulation of coastal shipping in Australia. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- Brooks, Mary R., Ricardo J. Sanchez and Gordon Wilmsmeier. Developing Short Sea shipping in South America: looking beyond traditional perspectives. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Caddell, Richard. Regulating the whale wars: freedom of protest, navigational safety and the law of the sea in the polar regions. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Caminos, Hugo, and Vincent P. Cogliati-Bantz. *The Legal Regime of Straits: Contemporary Challenges and Solutions*. Cambridge, United Kingdom: Cambridge University Press, 2014.
- Caron, David D. The great Straits debate: the conflict, debate and compromise that shaped the Straits Articles of the 1982 United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Caron, David D., and Nilüfer Oral. *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Chen, Chung-Ling. Realization of high seas enforcement by non-flag states in WCPFC: A signal for enhanced cooperative enforcement in fisheries management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50 (2014).
- Chircop, Aldo. Regulatory challenges for international Arctic navigation and shipping in an evolving governance environment. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Chircop, Aldo, and others. Course convergence? comparative perspectives on the governance of navigation and shipping in Canadian and Russian Arctic waters. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Encomienda, Alberto A. Cooperative mechanism for safety and security of navigation and ocean governance in the South China Sea. In *Securing the Safety of Navigation in East Asia Legal and Political Dimensions*. Sawston, United Kingdom: Woodhead Publishing, 2014.
- Erikstein, Karine, and Judith A. Swanson. Voluntary guidelines for flag state performance: a new tool to conquer IUU fishing. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Farnelli, Gian Maria. Back to Lotus? A recent decision by the Supreme Court of India on an incident of navigation in the contiguous zone. *International Community Law Review*, vol. 16, No. 1 (2014).

- Fu, Kuen-Chen. Safety and security issues in the Taiwan Strait—some reflections. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- George, Mary. Security, piracy and terrorism in the Straits of Malacca and Singapore. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Gerolymatos, Andre. The Turkish Straits: history, politics and strategic dilemmas. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Golitsyn, V.V. Prompt release procedure in cases of marine pollution. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Guilfoyle, Douglas, and Cameron A. Miles. Provisional measures and the MV Arctic Sunrise. American Journal of International Law, vol. 108, No. 2 (2014).
- Hallwood, Paul. *Economics of the Oceans: Rights, Rents and Resources*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Hayashi, Moritaka. The re-birth of Japan as an Ocean State: the Basic Act on Ocean Policy and its impacts. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Hinojo Rojas, Manuel. La insuficiente regulación de la cuestión del pabellón en la convención de las Naciones Unidas sobre el derecho del marde 1982. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le* Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des oceans. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Hong, Nong. *Arctic vs. South China Sea*: How coastal States and user States view the navigation regime and security? In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea*: *Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*. Farnham: United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
  - \_\_\_\_\_. China's Newly formed coast guard and its implication for regional maritime disputes. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Ichioka, Takashi. Cooperation in the Straits of Malacca and Singapore. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Inan, Yüksel. The Turkish Straits and the legal regime of passage. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. M/V Virginia G. Decision clarifies State Powers under the law of the sea, *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 4 (2014).
- Kim, Boo-Chan, and Seokwoo Lee. Protection of the sea lanes in the Jeju waters and maritime cooperation in Northeast Asia. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Kotlyar, V.S. The legal regime of the Black Sea Straits and the position adopted by Turkey in this regard. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Lalonde, Suzanne. The IMO's PSSA mechanism and the debate over the Northwest Passage. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.

- Librando, Gaetano. The International Maritime Organization and the law of the sea. *IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law*, vol. 1 Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Liu, Nengye. China's role in the changing governance of Arctic shipping. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Lucas, Devin L., and others. Primary prevention of fishing vessel disasters: evaluation of a United States Coast guard policy intervention. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Mahmoudi, Said. The Baltic Straits. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Marten, Bevan. Port State Jurisdiction and the Regulation of International Merchant Shipping. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- \_\_\_\_\_\_. The growth of port State jurisdiction. In *Port State Jurisdiction and the Regulation of International Merchant Shipping*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Miller, Dana D., and U. Rashid Sumaila. Flag use behavior and IUU activity within the international fishing fleet: refining definitions and identifying areas of concern. *Marine Policy*, vol. 44 (2014).
- Molenaar, Erik J. Options for regional regulation of merchant shipping outside IMO, with particular reference to the Arctic region. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 45, No. 3 (2014).
- Momtaz, Djamchid. Tensión entre gouvernance zonale et gouvernance globale dans la prévention et la répression des actes illicites en mer. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. The "Arctic Sunrise" incident: A multi-faceted law of the sea case with a human rights dimension. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Özbek, Dolunay. Article 35 (c) Straits of the UN Law of the Sea Convention. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges* for International Law. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Papastavridis, Efthymios D. We saved them. Now what?: The unresolved question of disembarkation of rescued persons at sea. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Peiris, Nuwan. Provisional measures in *ARA Libertad*: On the margins of jurisdictional discourse. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Quintáns, Irene Claro. Las posibles excepciones a la jurisdicción exclusiva del estado del pabellón en alta mar: un ejemplo de evolución del derecho del mar. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des oceans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Rao, P.V. Managing Africa's Maritime Domain: Issues and Challenges. *Journal of the Indian Ocean Region*, vol. 10, No. 1 (2014).
- Roach, J. Ashley. IMO policies and actions regarding piracy. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Rossi, Valentina. UNCLOS and emerging challenges in marine environment protection: the dismantling of end-of-life ships. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.

- Rothwell, Donald R.. Legal challenges for maritime operations in the southern ocean. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Russo, Teresa. Maritime police and functional immunity in the recent Italian–Indian case. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*, vol. 2 (2014).
- Rusu, Liliana, and C. Guedes Soares. Forecasting fishing vessel responses in coastal areas, *Journal of Marine Science and Technology*, vol. 19, No. 2 (2014).
- Sánchez, Ricardo J., Georgina Cipoletta Tomassian and Daniel Perrotti. Key elements to think maritime policies: pricing in the shipping markets demand, supply and sustainability: some considerations for maritime policies. In *Contemporary Marine and Maritime Policy*. Hauppauge, New York: Nova Science Publishers, 2014.
- Schofield, Clive. Securing the world's most dangerous strait?: The Bab Al-Mandeb and Gulf of Aden. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Scovazzi, Tullio. The Strait of Messina and the present regime of international straits. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Shi, Yubing. Greenhouse gas emissions from international shipping: the response from china's shipping industry to the regulatory initiatives of the international maritime organization. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Smith, J.J.P. A double-edged harpoon: the trial of science in the Antarctic whaling case before the International Court of Justice. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Sprankling, John G. Rights in Waters and Oceans. Oxford Scholarship Online, 2014.
- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. A note on the M/V "Louisa" case. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).
- Teeter, Jennifer Louise, and Steven A. Cleary. Decentralized oceans: sail-solar shipping for sustainable development in SIDS. In *Natural Resources Forum*, vol. 38 (2014).
- Till, Geoffrey. Close encounters of the maritime kind: freedom of navigation and its impact on the South China Sea problem. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives* Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014 2014.
- VanderZwaag, David L. Canada and the governance of the Northwest Passage: rough waters, cooperative currents, sea of challenges. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Warner, Lauren, Cecilia Engler and David L. VanderZwaag. Canada and the governance of Arctic marine fisheries: Tending a Fragmented Net. Ocean Yearbook 28. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Wolfrum, Rüdiger. Some reflections on the status of warships under the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Xu, J. Contemporary Marine and Maritime Policy. Hauppauge, New York: Nova Science Publishers, 2014.

#### **10. MARITIME SECURITY AND CRIMES AT THE SEA**

- Amirel, Stefan Eklöf, and Leos Müller, eds. Persistent Piracy: Maritime Violence and State-Formation in Global Historical Perspective. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Asariotis, R., and others. Maritime Piracy (Part II): *An overview of the international legal framework and of multilateral cooperation to combat piracy*. New York and Geneva, Switzerland: United Nations, 2014.
- Bailes, Alyson J.K. The small nations of the wider Arctic space: security challenges, policy options. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Bateman, W.S.G., and others. Good order at sea in Southeast Asia. In *Maritime Security and Piracy: Common Challenges and Responses from Europe and Asia/EU-Asia Dialogue*. Brussels: Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung and European Union, 2014.
- Bateman, W.S.G., and Jane Chan. Piracy and armed robbery against ships in the south China Sea: possible causes and solutions. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Beckman, Robert C., and Tara M. Davenport. Enhancing regional cooperation on piracy and maritime crimes. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Bevilacqua, Giorgia. The UNCLOS: Overcoming Obstacles to Prevent and Prosecute Maritime Piracy. In *The Papers of the International Association of the Law of the Sea concerning the Contribution of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea to Good Governance of the Oceans and Seas*, vol. II, J.M. Sobrino Heredia ed. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014s).
- Bichou, Khalid, Joseph S. Szyliowicz and Luca Zamparini. *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Bichou, Khalid, and Risto Talas. Overview of contemporary supply chain security initiatives. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Bouwshuis, Stephen. South Africa: The Samudera Pacific and the exercise of jurisdiction over stateless vessels on the high seas. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29 (2014).
- Brooks, Mary R. Maritime security in Canada. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Caron, David D., and Nilüfer Oral. *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Chapleau, Philippe, Jean-Paul Pancracio and Éric Delbecque. La piraterie maritime: droit, pratiques et enjeux. Paris: Vuibert, 2014.
- Chircop, Aldo. Regulatory challenges for international Arctic navigation and shipping in in an evolving governance environment. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Chircop, Aldo, and others. Course convergence?: comparative perspectives on the governance of navigation and shipping in Canadian and Russian Arctic waters. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.

- Cordner, Lee. Risk managing maritime security in the Indian Ocean region. *Journal of the Indian Ocean Region*, vol. 10, No. 1 (2014).
- Coutroubis, Alec D., and George Kiourktsoglou. Maritime piracy analysis. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Dairairam, Samharn. Do solutions to international security issues of poorly defined maritime boundaries require legal, political, and technical tools? United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni/thesis/.
- Encomienda, Alberto A. Cooperative mechanism for safety and security of navigation and ocean governance in the South China Sea. In *Securing the Safety of Navigation in East Asia Legal and Political Dimensions*. Sawston, United Kingdom: Woodhead Publishing, 2014.
- Erickson, Andrew S., and Austin M. Strange. China's anti-piracy mission in the Gulf of Aden: implications for anti-piracy in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Farnelli, Gian Maria. Back to Lotus?: A recent decision by the Supreme Court of India on an incident of navigation in the contiguous zone, *International Community Law Review*, vol. 16, No. 1 (2014).
- Fu, Kuen-Chen. Safety and security issues in the Taiwan Strait—some reflections. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- George, Mary. Security, Piracy and terrorism in the Straits of Malacca and Singapore. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Gilmer, Brittany. Political Geographies of Piracy Constructing Threats and Containing Bodies in Somalia. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2014.
- Hallwood, Paul. *Economics of the Oceans: Rights, Rents and Resources*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Hofmeister, Wilhelm, and others. EU–Asia dialogue: shaping a common future for Europe and Asia, sharing policy innovation and best practices in addressing common challenges. In *Maritime Security and Piracy: Common Challenges and Responses from Europe and Asia*. Brussels: Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung and European Union, 2014.
- Hong, Nong. Arctic vs. South China Sea: How coastal States and user States view the navigation regime and security? In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Houry, Christophe. La Piraterie maritime au regard du droit international: incertitudes et évolutions contemporaines. Paris: L'Harmattan, 2014.
- Ichioka, Takashi. Cooperation in the Straits of Malacca and Singapore. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. M/V Virginia G. Decision clarifies State Powers under the law of the sea, *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 4 (2014).

- Karim, Md Saiful. The rise and fall of the international law of maritime terrorism: the ghost of piracy is still hunting! *New Zealand Universities Law Review*, vol. 24, No. 1 (2014).
- Kateka, James L. Piracy and armed robbery. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Kotani, Tetsuo. Maintaining good order at sea in Asia: opportunities and challenges. In *Maritime Security and Piracy: Common Challenges and Responses from Europe and Asia/EU-Asia Dialogue*. Brussels: Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung and European Union, 2014.
- Koutrakos, Panos, and Achilles Skordas. *Law and practice of piracy at sea: European and international perspectives*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Loewen, Howard. Confidence building and the global nexus. In *Maritime Security and Piracy: Common Challenges and Responses from Europe and Asia/EU-Asia Dialogue*. Brussels: Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung and European Union, 2014.
- Momtaz, Djamchid. Tensión entre gouvernance zonale et gouvernance globale dans la prévention et la répression des actes illicites en mer. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Muhibat, Shafiah. Indonesia's maritime security: ongoing problems and strategic implications. In *Maritime Security and Piracy: Common Challenges and Responses from Europe and Asia*. Singapore: Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung, 2014.
- O'Brien, Melanie. Where security meets justice: prosecuting maritime piracy in the International Criminal Court. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 1 (2014).
- Papastavridis, Efthymios. *The Interception of Vessels on the High Seas: Contemporary Challenges to the Legal Order of the Oceans*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Rao, P.V. Managing Africa's maritime domain: issues and challenges. *Journal of the Indian Ocean Region*, vol. 10, No. 1 (2014).
- Roach, J. Ashley. IMO policies and actions regarding piracy. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Romasev, Ju. S. Actual'nye mezhdunarodno-pravovye problemy bor'by s piratstvom i vooruzhennym razboem na more (Fight against piracy and armed robbery at sea : current issues of international law). In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Russo, Teresa. Maritime police and functional immunity in the recent Italian–Indian case, *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*, vol. 2. Naples, Italy, Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Schofield, Clive. Securing the World's Most Dangerous Strait?: The Bab Al-Mandeb and Gulf of Aden. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Shi, Yubing. Greenhouse gas emissions from international shipping: the response from China's shipping industry to the regulatory initiatives of the International Maritime Organization. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).

- Szyliowicz, Joseph S. US maritime security policy: achievements and challenges. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Taghizadeh, Zakieh. Iran's legal perspective on maritime security challenges in the indian ocean region : stronger cooperation to eliminate maritime organized crimes at sea under international law. United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni/thesis/.
- Talas, Risto, and David Menachof. Maritime terrorist attacks against seaports 1968–2007. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Twyman-Ghoshal, Anamika A. Contemporary piracy research in criminology: a review essay with directions for future research. *International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice*, vol. 38, No. 3 (2014).
- United Nations Conference on Trade and Development. Maritime Piracy, Part I. (2014).
- Vu, Hai Dang. Marine Protected Areas Network in the South China Sea: Charting a Course for Future Cooperation. Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Warner, Robin. The portents of changing climate: maritime security implications for the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Zamparini, Luca. Economic issues in maritime transport security. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2013.
- Zou, Keyuan. Realizing sustainability in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Zou, Keyuan. Bringing the South Pole to the South China Sea: towards the establishment of an international regime for peace and security. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Zou, Keyuan, and Shicun Wu, eds. Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.

#### 11. MARINE ENVIRONMENT AND BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY

- Anton, Donald K. Making or breaking the international law of transit passage meeting environmental and safety challenges in the Torres Strait with compulsory pilotage. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Aqorau, Transform. Reshaping international fisheries development: assimilating the treaty on fisheries between the governments of Certain Pacific Island States and the United States under the PNA Vessel Day Scheme (VDS). *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Ardron, Jeff A., and others. The sustainable use and conservation of biodiversity in ABNJ: What can be achieved using existing international agreements? *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014)
  - \_\_\_\_\_. A systematic approach towards the identification and protection of vulnerable marine ecosystems. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49, No. 6 (2014).
- Ban, Natalie C., and others. Better integration of sectoral planning and management approaches for the interlinked ecology of the open oceans. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Bellas, Juan. The Implementation of the Marine strategy framework directive: shortcomings and limitations from the Spanish point of view. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Bennett, Nathan James, and Philip Dearden. From measuring outcomes to providing inputs: governance, management, and local development for more effective marine protected areas. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Broggiato, Arianna, and others. Fair and equitable sharing of benefits from the utilization of marine genetic resources in areas beyond national jurisdiction: bridging the gaps between science and policy. *Marine Policy* vol. 49 (2014).
- Caddell, Richard. Regulating the whale wars: freedom of protest, navigational safety and the law of the sea in the polar regions. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online* vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Caron, David D., and Nilüfer Oral. *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law.* Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Cataldi, Giuseppe. Un processus de ratification lent et complex: les zones grises de la Convention. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Chiarolla, Claudio, Malcolm Hadley and Renaud Lapeyre. Protecting Biodiversity and Traditional Knowledge. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 3 (2014).
- Cicin-Sain, Biliana, and others. Assessing progress made on the ocean and coastal commitments of the 1992 Earth Summit and the 2002 World Summit on Sustainable Development for the 2012 Rio+20 Conference. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Cruz-Trinidad, Annabelle, and others. Linking food security with coral reefs and fisheries in the Coral Triangle. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Depypere, Stefaan. Remarks on the contribution of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea to good governance of the oceans and the seas. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.

- Dickey-Collas, Mark. Why the complex nature of integrated ecosystem assessments requires a flexible and adaptive approach. *ICES Journal of Marine Science*, vol. 71, No. 5 (2014).
- Druel, Elisabeth, and Kristina M. Gjerde. Sustaining Marine life beyond boundaries: options for an implementing agreement for marine biodiversity beyond national jurisdiction under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Dunn, Daniel C., and others. The Convention on Biological Diversity's ecologically or biologically significant areas: origins, development, and current status. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Encomienda, Alberto A. Cooperative mechanism for safety and security of navigation and ocean governance in the South China Sea. In *Securing the Safety of Navigation in East Asia Legal and Political Dimensions*. Sawston, United Kingdom: Woodhead Publishing, 2014.
- Englender, Dorota, and others. Cooperation and compliance control in areas beyond national jurisdiction. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Fabri, Marie-Claire, and others. Megafauna of vulnerable marine ecosystems in French Mediterranean submarine canyons: spatial distribution and anthropogenic impacts. *Deep Sea Research Part II: Topical Studies in Oceanography*, vol. 104 (2014).
- Farr, Sam. Implementing national ocean policy, cleaning up and monitoring the ocean. *Sea Technology*, vol. 55, No. 1 (2014).
- Findlay, Helen S., and others. Fine-scale nutrient and carbonate system dynamics around cold-water coral reefs in the Northeast Atlantic. *Scientific Reports*, vol. 4 (2014).
- Fletcher, Ruth, and others. Revealing marine cultural ecosstem services in the Black Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Freestone, David, and others. Can existing institutions protect biodiversity in areas beyond national jurisdiction?: experiences from two on-going processes. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Freestone, David, and Kate Killerlain Morrison. The Sargasso Sea: the signing of the Hamilton Declaration on collaboration for the conservation of the Sargasso: a new paradigm for high seas conservation. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29 (2014).
- Galletti, Florence. La protection juridique des réseaux écologiques marins: compétences et implications du droit de la mer contemporain. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Gam, Pham Thi. Coastal and island governance in Viet Nam. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Garcia, Serge M., Jake Rice and Anthony Charles. *Governance of Marine Fisheries and Biodiversity Conservation: Interaction and Co-Evolution*. Hoboken, New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons, 2014.
- Ghayoumi, Razieh. Marine and coastal indigenous and community conserved Areas (ICCAs) in the South of Iran and a review of related laws. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Golitsyn, V.V. Prompt release procedure in cases of marine pollution. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.

- Gongsun, Mu, and others. *Marine Biodiversity and Ecosystem Dynamics of the Northwest Pacific Ocean*. Beijing: Science Press, 2014.
- Green, Alison L., and others. Designing marine reserves for fisheries management, biodiversity conservation, and climate change adaptation. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Hallwood, Paul. *Economics of the Oceans: Rights, Rents and Resources*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Hassanali, Kahlil. Examining the ocean and coastal governance framework in Trinidad and Tobago transitioning towards integrated coastal zone management. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Haward, Marcus G., and Julia Jabour. *Environmental Change and Governance Challenges in the Southern Ocean*. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Hayashi, Moritaka. The Re-birth of Japan as an ocean state: the Basic Act on Ocean Policy and Its Impacts. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Henkel, Sarah K., Robert M. Suryan, and Barbara A. Lagerquist. Marine renewable energy and environmental interactions: baseline assessments of seabirds, Marine Mammals, Sea Turtles and Benthic Communities on the Oregon Shelf. In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Hiscock, Keith. Marine Biodiversity Conservation: A Practical Approach. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Houghton, Katherine. Identifying new pathways for ocean governance: the role of legal principles in areas beyond national jurisdiction. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke. Marine protected areas as a tool to ensure environmental protection of the marine arctic: legal aspects. In *Arctic Marine Governance: Opportunities for Transatlantic Cooperation*. (Berlin, Springer, 2014).
- Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke. Marine Protected Areas in International Law: An Arctic Perspective. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill, 2016.
- Jones, Peter J.S. *Governing Marine Protected Areas: Resilience through Diversity.* Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Jørem, Ane, and Morten Walløe Tvedt. Bioprospecting in the high seas: existing rights and obligations in view of a new legal regime for marine areas beyond national jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Knol, M., and Peter Arbo. Oil spill response in the Arctic: Norwegian experiences and future perspectives. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Kohona, Palitha. Biological diversity beyond national jurisdiction—making progress. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 3 (2014).

- Kong, Lingjie. Environmental impact assessment in the law of the sea: safeguarding environmental sustainability of the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Kriwoken, Lorne K. Environmental change in the Arctic region. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Kuboja, Bigeyo Neke. Policies and legal frameworks for marine protected areas governance in Tanzania mainland: their potential and limitations for achieving conservation and livelihood goals. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Lalonde, Suzanne. The IMO's PSSA mechanism and the debate over the Northwest Passage. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Lam, Wei-Haur, and Chandra Bhushan Roy. Insights into the ocean health index for marine renewable energy. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, vol. 33 (2014).
- Lassen, Merle. Sub-seabed storage in the maritime zones of the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention: equitability over sovereignty? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 3 (2014).
- Lodge, Michael, and others. Seabed mining: International Seabed Authority environmental management plan for the Clarion–Clipperton Zone. A partnership approach. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Lyons, Youna. Prospects for satellite imagery of insular features and surrounding marine habitats in the South China Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 45 (2014).

\_\_\_\_\_. The new offshore oil and gas installation abandonment wave and the international rules on removal and dumping. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 3 (2014).

- Magalhaes, Paulo. The global ocean and the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Mahon, Robin, Lucia Fanning and Patrick McConney. Assessing and facilitating emerging regional ocean governance arrangements in the wider Caribbean region. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Malone, T.C., and others. Enhancing the global ocean observing system to meet evidence-based needs for the ecosystem-based management of coastal ecosystem services. *Natural Resources Forum*, vol. 38, No. 3 (2014).
- Máñez, Kathleen Schwerdtner, and others. The future of the oceans past: towards a global marine historical research initiative. *PLOS One*, vol. 9, No. 7 (2014).
- Maser, Chris. Interactions of Land, Ocean and Humans: A Global Perspective Boca Raton, Florida: CRC Press, 2015.
- Masura, Theodore. *Coastal Ecosystems: Types, Sustainable Management and Conservation Strategies.* Hauppauge, New York: Nova Science Publishers, 2014.
- Matz-Lück, Nele, and Johannes Fuchs. The impact of OSPAR on protected area management beyond national jurisdiction: effective regional cooperation or a network of paper parks? *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).

- Mazza, Mauro, and Sandra Cassotta. Balancing de jure and de facto Arctic environmental law applied to the oil and gas industry: linking indigenous rights, social impact assessment and business in Greenland. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- McLaughlin, R. Responding to climate change impacts to fisheries and marine habitat in the Gulf of Mexico. In *Climate Change Impacts on Ocean and Coastal Law*, Randall S. Abate, ed. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Mihina, I.N. Protection of Arctic waters: current issues of international law. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Miller, Peter I., and Stelios Christodoulou. Frequent locations of oceanic fronts as an indicator of pelagic diversity: application to marine protected areas and renewables. *Marine Policy*, vol. 45 (2014).
- Mortensen, Bent Ole Gram. Exploiting hydropower in Greenland: climate, security of supply, environmental risks and energy-intensive industries. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Nordquist, Myron H., and Aimee Fausser. Offshore drilling in the outer continental shelf: international best practices and safety standards in the wake of the Deepwater Horizon explosion and oil spill. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Oanta, Gabriela A. Protection and preservation of the marine environment as a goal for achieving sustainable development on the Rio+ 20 agenda. *International Community Law Review*, vol. 16, No. 2 (2014).
- Polido, Alexandra, Elsa João and Tomás B. Ramos. Sustainability approaches and strategic environmental assessment in small islands: an integrative review. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 96 (2014).
- Powers, Ann. Oceans and the SDGs. Environmental Policy and Law, vol. 44, No. 3 (2014).
- Puthucherril, Tony George. Rising seas, receding coastlines, and vanishing maritime estates and territories: possible solutions and reassessing the role of international law. *International Community Law Review*, vol. 16, No. 1 (2014).
- Raakjaer, Jesper, and others. Ecosystem-based marine management in European regional seas calls for nested governance structures and coordination—a policy brief. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part B (2014).
- Riedel, Arne. The arctic marine environment. In *Arctic Marine Governance: Opportunities for Transatlantic Cooperation*, Berlin: Springer.
- Riera, Rodrigo, and others. Out of sight, out of mind: threats to the marine biodiversity of the Canary Islands (NE Atlantic Ocean). *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 86, No. 1 (2014).
- Roach, J. Ashley. Marine scientific research in the Area. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Rochette, Julien, and others. The regional approach to the conservation and sustainable use of marine biodiversity in areas beyond national jurisdiction. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Rossi, Valentina. UNCLOS and Emerging challenges in marine environment protection: the dismantling of end-of-life ships. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*, vol. 2 Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.

- Sandifer, Paul A., and Ariana E. Sutton-Grier. Connecting stressors, ocean ecosystem services, and human health. *Natural Resources Forum*, vol. 38, No. 3 (2014).
- Schofield, Clive. Securing the world's most dangerous strait?: The Bab Al-Mandeb and Gulf of Aden, in *Navigating Straits*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff.
- Scott, Beth E., and others. Seabirds and marine renewables: Are we asking the right questions? In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions*, Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Selig, Elizabeth R., and others. Global priorities for marine biodiversity conservation. PLOS One 9, No. 1 (2014).
- Shi, Yubing. Greenhouse gas emissions from international shipping: the response from china's shipping industry to the regulatory initiatives of the international maritime organization. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Shields, Mark A., and Andrew I.L. Payne. Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Shucksmith, Rachel J., and Christina Kelly. Data collection and mapping—principles, processes and application in marine spatial planning. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Smith, Jeffrey J. Evolving to conservation?: The International Court's decision in the Australia/Japan whaling case. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 4 (2014).
- Sobrino Heredia, José Manuel, ed. *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer* à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans. Naples, Italy, Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- South, G. Robin, and others. Global changes and capacity building in coral reef management in the Pacific: engaging scientists and policy makers in Fiji, Tonga, Samoa and Tuvalu. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Sprankling, John G. Rights in Waters and Oceans. Oxford Scholarship Online, 2014.
- Stark Jonathan S., Stacy L. Kim and John S. Oliver. Anthropogenic disturbance and biodiversity of marine benthic communities in Antarctica: a regional comparison. *PLOS One*, vol. 9, No. 6 (2014).
- Stephens, Tim, and David L. VanderZwaag. *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Stoessel, Susanah, and others. Environmental governance in the marine arctic. In Arctic Marine Governance: Opportunities for Transatlantic Cooperation. Berlin, Springer, 2014.
- Teeter, Jennifer Louise, and Steven A. Cleary. Decentralized oceans: sail-solar shipping for sustainable development in SIDS. In *Natural Resources Forum*, vol. 38 (2014).
- Tolentino, Jr., Amado S. Sovereignty over natural resources. Environmental Policy and Law, vol. 44 (2014).
- Töpfer, Klaus, and others. Charting pragmatic courses for global ocean governance. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Treves, Tullio. The FAO code of conduct for responsible fisheries between soft and hard law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Tsabora, James. Illicit natural resource exploitation by private corporate interests in Africa's maritime zones during armed conflict. *Natural Resources Journal*, vol. 54, No. 1 (2014).

- VanderZwaag, David. The Arctic Council and the future of Arctic Ocean governance: edging forward in a sea of governance challenges. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Visbeck, Martin, and others. A sustainable development goal for the ocean and coasts: global ocean challenges benefit from regional initiatives supporting globally coordinated solutions. *Marine Policy* vol. 49, No. 49 (2014).
- Vu, Hai Dang. Marine Protected Areas Network in the South China Sea: Charting a Course for Future Cooperation. Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.

\_\_\_\_\_. Towards a network of marine protected areas in the South China Sea: options to move forward. Ocean Yearbook 28. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.

- Walther, Yvonne M., and Christian Möllmann. Bringing integrated ecosystem assessments to real life: a scientific framework for ICES. *ICES Journal of Marine Science*, vol. 71, No. 5 (2014).
- Walton, Anne, and others. Establishing a functional region-wide coral triangle marine protected area system. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Weber, Melissa. Power politics in the Antarctic treaty system. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014).
- Weeks, Rebecca, and others. Developing marine protected area networks in the Coral Triangle: good practices for expanding the Coral Triangle marine protected area System. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Weidemann, Lilly. International governance of the Arctic marine environment. In International Governance of the Arctic Marine Environment. Berlin: Springer.
- Werner, Sandra R., and others. Rapid prioritization of marine ecosystem services and ecosystem indicators. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- White, Alan T., and others. Marine protected areas in the Coral Triangle: progress, issues, and options. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Wilson, Nigel T. Deep Sea: Biodiversity, Human Dimension and Ecological Significance. Hauppauge, New York: Nova Science Publishers, 2014.
- Wolfrum, Rüdiger. The contribution of the regulations of the International Seabed Authority to the progressive development of international environmental law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Xu, Jingjing, ed. *Contemporary Marine and Maritime Policy*. Hauppauge, New York: Nova Science Publishers, 2014.
- Zacharias, Mark. *Marine Policy: An Introduction to Governance and International Law of the Oceans*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Zaucha, Jacek. Sea basin maritime spatial planning: a case study of the Baltic Sea region and Poland. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Zou, Keyuan, and Shicun Wu. Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.

#### 12. LIVING RESOURCES, INCLUDING FISHERY MANAGEMENT

- Alabsi, Natheer, and Teruhisa Komatsu. Characterization of fisheries management in yemen: a case study of a developing country's management regime. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Andriamampandry, Riambatosoa Rakotondrazafy. Towards developing governance strategies for a sustainable management of the fisheries sector in Madagascar, through the implementation of a marine gelose. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Aqorau, Transform. Reshaping international fisheries development: assimilating the treaty on fisheries between the governments of Certain Pacific Island States and the United States under the PNA Vessel Day Scheme (VDS). *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- \_\_\_\_\_\_. The evolution of international fisheries law in the island nations of the Pacific: the quest for control, in *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Becker-Weinberg, Vasco, and International Max Planck Research School. *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposits in the Law of the Sea*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Bouwshuis, Stephen. South Africa: The Samudera Pacific and the exercise of jurisdiction over stateless vessels on the high seas. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29 (2014).
- Broggiato, Arianna, and others. Fair and equitable sharing of benefits from the utilization of marine genetic resources in areas beyond national jurisdiction: bridging the gaps between science and policy. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Caddell, Richard. Regulating the whale wars: freedom of protest, navigational safety and the law of the sea in the polar regions. The Yearbook of Polar Law Online, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Chen, Chung-Ling. Realization of high seas enforcement by non-flag states in WCPFC: a signal for enhanced cooperative enforcement in fisheries management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Chircop, Aldo. Regulatory challenges for international arctic navigation and shipping in an evolving governance environment. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Cicin-Sain, Biliana, and others. Assessing progress made on the ocean and coastal commitments of the 1992 Earth Summit and the 2002 World Summit on Sustainable Development for the 2012 Rio+20 Conference. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Cruz-Trinidad, Annabelle, and others. Linking food security with coral reefs and Fisheries in the Coral Triangle. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Druel, Elisabeth, and Kristina M. Gjerde. Sustaining marine life beyond boundaries: options for an implementing agreement for marine biodiversity beyond national jurisdiction under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Erikstein, Karine, and Judith A. Swanson. Voluntary guidelines for flag state performance : A New Tool to Conquer IUU Fishing. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Findlay, Helen S., and others. Fine-scale nutrient and carbonate system dynamics around cold-water coral reefs in the Northeast Atlantic, *Scientific Reports*, vol. 4 (2014).
- Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. *FAO Yearbook: Fishery and Aquaculture Statistics 2012.* Rome: Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, 2014.

- Foxall, Andrew. We have proved it, the arctic is ours: resources, security and strategy in the Russian Arctic. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Freestone, David. Satya Nandan's contribution to the development of the precautionary approach in international law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Gameiro, Maria Inês. Some reflections on bioprospecting: Portugal as a case study. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des oceans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Garcia, Serge M., Jake Rice and Anthony Charles. *Governance of Marine Fisheries and Biodiversity Conservation: Interaction and Co-Evolution*. Hoboken, New Jersey, John Wiley & Sons, 2014.
- Glubokov, Alexander I. Governance of Russian Arctic fisheries in the Barents Sea: surveying national and cooperative currents. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Gragl, Paul. Marine Scientific Research. IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law, vol. 1 (2014).
- Green, Alison L., and others. Designing marine reserves for fisheries management, biodiversity conservation, and climate change adaptation. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Hallwood, Paul. *Economics of the Oceans: Rights, Rents and Resources.* Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Hanich, Quentin, and Martin Tsamenyi. Progress in the implementation of conservation and management measures for bigeye and yellowfin tunas in the Western and Central Pacific: sharing the conservation burden and benefit. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Hastie, Gordon D., and others. Tracking technologies for quantifying marine mammal interactions with tidal turbines: pitfalls and possibilities. In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Hayashi, Moritaka. The re-birth of Japan as an ocean state: the Basic Act on Ocean Policy and its impacts. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Heen, Eirik Eriksen, Knut Heen and PingSun Leung. Conflicting goals in fisheries management—a study of the Norwegian cod fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Heffernan, Joseph Paul. Dealing with Mediterranean bluefin tuna: a study in international environmental management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Henkel, Sarah K., Robert M. Suryan and Barbara A. Lagerquist. Marine renewable energy and environmental interactions: baseline assessments of seabirds, marine mammals, sea turtles and benthic communities on the Oregon Shelf. In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions* Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Hilborn, Ray, and Daniel Ovando. Reflections on the success of traditional fisheries management. *ICES Journal of Marine Science*, vol. 71, No. 5 (2014).
- Hønneland, Geir. Compliance and postagreement bargaining in the Barents Sea fisheries. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).

- Hu, Nien-Tsu Alfred. Father of the WCPFC Convention: Ambassador Satya N. Nandan. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Jørem, Ane, and Morten Walløe Tvedt. Bioprospecting in the high seas: existing rights and obligations in view of a new legal regime for marine areas beyond national jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Kohona, Palitha. Biological diversity beyond national jurisdiction-making progress. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 3 (2014).
- Lucas, Devin L., and others. Primary prevention of fishing vessel disasters: evaluation of a United States Coast Guard policy intervention. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Lyons, Youna. Prospects for satellite imagery of insular features and surrounding marine habitats in the South China Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 45 (2014).
- Magalhaes, Paulo. The global ocean and the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Mahinga, Jean-Grégoire. La pêche maritime et le droit international. Paris, L'Harmattan, 2014.
- Maser, Chris. Interactions of Land, Ocean and Humans: A Global Perspective. Boca Raton, Florida: CRC Press, 2015.
- Matz-Lück, Nele, and Johannes Fuchs. The Impact of OSPAR on protected area management beyond national jurisdiction: Effective Regional Cooperation or a Network of Paper Parks? *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- McLaughlin, R. Responding to climate change impacts to fisheries and marine habitat in the Gulf of Mexico. In *Climate Change Impacts on Ocean and Coastal Law*, Randall S. Abate, ed. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Miller, Dana D., and U. Rashid Sumaila. Flag use behavior and IUU activity within the international fishing fleet: refining definitions and identifying areas of concern. *Marine Policy*, vol. 44 (2014).
- Miller, Denzil G.M., Natasha M. Slicer and Eugene Sabourenkov. An action framework to address illegal, unreported and unregulated (IUU) fishing. *Australian Journal of Maritime & Ocean Affairs*, vol. 6, No. 2 (2014).
- Miller, Peter I., and Stelios Christodoulou. Frequent locations of oceanic fronts as an indicator of pelagic diversity: application to marine protected areas and renewables. *Marine Policy*, vol. 45 (2014).
- Nisa, Zahidah. Sharing the responsibility of the implementation of new international voluntary guidelines for small-scale fisheries via regional and national networks. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Nomura, Ichiro. Sustainable world fisheries: elements of success. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. The "Arctic Sunrise" Incident: A multi-faceted law of the sea case with a human rights dimension. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Pérez-Álvaro, Elena, and M. Fernando González-Zalba. Part XIII of the Convention—marine scientific research as applied to underwater cultural heritage. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des oceans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.

- Rolland, Sonia E. Whaling in the Antarctic (Australia v. Japan: New Zealand Intervening). *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 108, No. 3 (2014).
- Rusu, Liliana, and C. Guedes Soares. Forecasting fishing vessel responses in coastal areas. *Journal of Marine Science and Technology*, vol. 19, No. 2 (2014).
- Scott, Beth E., and others. Seabirds and marine renewables: Are we asking the right questions? In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions* Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Shen, Gongming, and Mikko Heino. An overview of marine fisheries management in China. *Marine Policy*, vol. 44 (2014).
- Simmons, Glenn, and Christina Stringer. New Zealand's fisheries management system: forced labour an ignored or overlooked dimension? *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Smith, J.J.P. A double-edged harpoon: the trial of science in the Antarctic whaling case before the International Court of Justice. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Sobrino Heredia, José Manuel. La tensión entre la gobernanza zonal y la gobernanza global en la conservación y gestión de los recursos pesqueros. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des oceans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Sobrino Heredia, José Manuel, ed. *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer* à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans. Naples, Italy: Editoriale, Scientifica, 2014.
- South, G. Robin, and others. Global Changes and capacity building in coral reef management in the Pacific: Engaging scientists and policy makers in Fiji, Tonga, Samoa and Tuvalu. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Sprankling, John G. Rights in Waters and Oceans. Oxford Scholarship Online, 2014.
- Stevens, Kara, and others. Impact of increasing market access on a tropical small-scale fishery. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Sunoko, Rahmadi, and Hsiang-Wen Huang. Indonesia tuna fisheries development and future strategy. *Marine Policy*, vol. 43 (2014).
- Treves, Tullio. The FAO code of conduct for responsible fisheries between soft and hard law. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Tsabora, James. Illicit natural resource exploitation by private corporate interests in Africa's maritime zones during armed conflict. *Natural Resources Journal*, vol. 54 (2014).
- Warner, Lauren, Cecilia Engler and David L. VanderZwaag. Canada and the governance of Arctic marine fisheries: tending a fragmented net. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Weidemann, Lilly. International governance of the Arctic marine environment. In International Governance of the Arctic Marine Environment. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- White, Alan T., and others. Marine Protected Areas in the Coral Triangle: Progress, issues, and options. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- White, Crow, and Christopher Costello. Close the high seas to fishing? PLOS Biology, vol. 12, No. 3 (2014).

- Wilhelmsson, Dan, and Olivia Langhamer. The influence of fisheries exclusion and addition of hard substrata on fish and crustaceans. In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions* Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Witbooi, Emma. Illegal, unreported and unregulated fishing on the high seas: the Port State Measures Agreement in context. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).

### **13. NON-LIVING RESOURCES AND MARINE RENEWABLE ENERGY**

- Abad Castelos, Montserrat. Marine renewable energies: opportunities, law, and management. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).
- Bankes, Nigel. Recent framework agreements for the recognition and development of transboundary hydrocarbon resources. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 4 (2014).
- Bankes, Nigel, and Seline Trevisanut. Introduction: energy from the sea. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 4 (2014).
- Becker-Weinberg, Vasco. Resources that lie between the continental shelf and the Area (Article 142 of UNCLOS). In *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposits in the Law of the Sea* Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- \_\_\_\_\_. The role of mineral resources in maritime delimitation. In *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposits in the Law of the Sea*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Becker-Weinberg, Vasco, and International Max Planck Research School. *Joint Development of Hydrocarbon Deposits in the Law of the Sea*, vol. 164 Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Blechinger, P. and others. Assessment of the global potential for renewable energy storage systems on small islands. *Energy Procedia*, vol. 46 (2014).
- Doelle, Meinhard. Offshore Renewable Energy Governance in Nova Scotia: A case study of tidal energy in the Bay of Fundy. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Foxall, Andrew. We have proved it, the arctic is ours: resources, security and strategy in the Russian Arctic. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Hallwood, Paul. *Economics of the oceans: rights, rents and resources*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Harris, P.T., and others. Geomorphology of the oceans. Marine Geology, vol. 352 (2014).
- Hastie, Gordon D., and others. Tracking technologies for quantifying marine mammal interactions with tidal turbines: pitfalls and possibilities. In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Hossain, Kamrul, Timo Koivurova and Gerald Zojer. Understanding risks associated with offshore hydrocarbon development. In *Arctic Marine Governance: Opportunities for Transatlantic Cooperation*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Hu, Nien-Tsu Alfred. Father of the WCPFC Convention: Ambassador Satya N. Nandan. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Lam, Wei-Haur, and Chandra Bhushan Roy. Insights into the ocean health index for marine renewable energy. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, vol. 33 (2014).
- Lassen, Merle. Sub-seabed storage in the maritime zones of the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention: equitability over sovereignty? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 3 (2014).

- Leary, David Kenneth. From hydrocarbons to psychrophiles: The "scramble" for Antarctic and Arctic resources. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Lodge, Michael, and others. Seabed mining: International Seabed Authority environmental management plan for the Clarion–Clipperton Zone. A partnership approach. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Lyons, Youna. The new offshore oil and gas installation abandonment wave and the international rules on removal and dumping. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 3 (2014).
- Mazza, Mauro, and Sandra Cassotta. Balancing de jure and de facto arctic environmental law applied to the oil and gas industry: linking indigenous rights, social impact assessment and business in Greenland. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Müller, Hannah Katharina, and Martha M. Roggenkamp. Regulating offshore energy sources in the North Sea—reinventing the wheel or a need for more coordination? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 4 (2014).
- Nordquist, Myron H., and Aimee Fausser. Offshore drilling in the outer continental shelf: international best practices and safety standards in the wake of the Deepwater Horizon explosion and oil spill. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Rodwell, L.D., and others. Marine and coastal policy in the UK: challenges and opportunities in a new era. *Marine Policy*, vol. 45 (2014).
- Rybár, Pavol, and others, Technical and economy study of polymetallic nodules seabed mining, in *Mine Planning and Equipment Selection*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Scott, Beth E., and others, Seabirds and marine renewables: Are we asking the right questions? In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions* Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Shields, Mark A., and Andrew I.L. Payne. *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions*. Berlin: Springer. 2014.
- Teeter, Jennifer Louise, and Steven A. Cleary. Decentralized oceans: sail-solar shipping for sustainable development in SIDS. In *Natural Resources Forum*, vol. 38 (2014).
- Tsabora, James. Illicit natural resource exploitation by private corporate interests in Africa's maritime zones during armed conflict. *Natural Resources Journal*, vol. 54 (2014).
- Van Logchem, Youri. Submarine telecommunication cables in disputed maritime areas. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- Zou, Keyuan, and Shicun Wu. Realizing sustainability in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.

## 14. MARINE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

- Broggiato, Arianna, and others. Fair and equitable sharing of benefits from the utilization of marine genetic resources in areas beyond national jurisdiction: bridging the gaps between science and policy. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Doelle, Meinhard. *Offshore renewable energy governance in Nova Scotia: a case study of tidal energy in the Bay of Fundy.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Gameiro, Maria Inês. Some reflections on bioprospecting: Portugal as a case study. La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans, vol.
  1. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Gragl, Paul. Marine scientific research. *IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law*, vol. 1. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Grieder, Thomas. Bridge over troubled waters: energy cooperation in the South China Sea and the Gulf of Thailand. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Hastie, Gordon D., and others. Tracking technologies for quantifying marine mammal interactions with tidal turbines: Pitfalls and Possibilities. In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Henkel, Sarah K., Robert M. Suryan, and Barbara A. Lagerquist. Marine renewable energy and environmental interactions: baseline assessments of seabirds, marine mammals, sea turtles and benthic communities on the Oregon Shelf. In *Marine Renewable Energy Technology and Environmental Interactions*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Jørem, Ane, and Morten Walløe Tvedt. Bioprospecting in the high seas: existing rights and obligations in view of a new legal regime for marine areas beyond national jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Pérez-Álvaro, Elena, and M. Fernando González-Zalba. Part XIII of the Convention—marine scientific research as applied to underwater cultural heritage. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.

Sprankling, John G. Rights in Waters and Oceans. Oxford Scholarship Online, 2014.

Van Logchem, Youri. Submarine telecommunication cables in disputed maritime areas. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).

## **15. UNDERWATER HERITAGE**

- Aznar-Gómez, Mariano J. The contiguous zone as an archaeological maritime zone. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
  - \_\_\_\_\_\_. The protection of underwater cultural heritage: the case of Spain. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Hallwood, Paul. *Economics of the Oceans: Rights, Rents and Resources*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Huang, Jie. Maritime Archaeology and identification of historic shipwrecks: a legal perspective. *Marine Policy*, vol. 44 (2014).
- Pérez-Álvaro, Elena, and M. Fernando González-Zalba. Part XIII of the Convention—marine scientific research as applied to underwater cultural heritage. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Rodríguez Prado, Gonzalo. International experiences in the legal protection and management of underwater cultural heritage and their possible implementation in Uruguay. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Scovazzi, Tullio. Protection of underwater cultural heritage: the UNCLOS and 2001 UNESCO Convention. *IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law*, vol. 1 (2014).

## 16. REGIONAL APPROACHES AND REGIONAL COOPERATION

## 16.1. GENERAL

Aqorau, Transform. The evolution of international fisheries law in the island nations of the Pacific: the quest for control. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.

\_\_\_\_\_\_. Reshaping international fisheries development: assimilating the treaty on fisheries between the governments of Certain Pacific Island States and the United States under the PNA Vessel Day Scheme (VDS). *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).

- Bateman, Sam. Maritime Boundary Delimitation, Excessive Claims and Effective Regime Building in the South China Sea. Wollongong, Australia: University of Wollongong, 2014.
- Bateman, W.S.G., and others. Good order at sea in Southeast Asia. In *Maritime Security and Piracy: Common Challenges and Responses from Europe and Asia/EU-Asia Dialogue*. Brussels: Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung and European Union, 2014.
- Bateman, W.S.G., and Jane Chan. Piracy and armed robbery against ships in the South China Sea—Possible Causes and Solutions. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Beckman, Robert C., and Tara M. Davenport. Enhancing regional cooperation on piracy and maritime crimes. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Beckman, Robert C., and Clive H. Schofield. Defining EEZ claims from islands: a potential South China Sea change. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Brooks, Mary R., Ricardo J. Sanchez, and Gordon Wilmsmeier. Developing short sea shipping in South America: looking beyond traditional perspectives. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Ni-jhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Cordner, Lee. Risk managing maritime security in the Indian Ocean region, *Journal of the Indian Ocean Region*, vol. 10, No. 1 (2014).
- Cruz-Trinidad, Annabelle, and others. Linking food security with coral reefs and fisheries in the Coral Triangle. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2014).
- Davenport, Tara M. Southeast Asian approaches to maritime boundaries. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 02 (2014).
- Eissler, Eric R., and Gözde Arasıl. Maritime boundary delimitation in the Eastern Mediterranean: a new conflict between Cyprus, Turkey, Greece and Israel? *RUSI Journal*, vol. 159, No. 2 (2014).
- Encomienda, Alberto A. Cooperative mechanism for safety and security of navigation and ocean governance in the South China Sea. In *Securing the Safety of Navigation in East Asia Legal and Political Dimensions*. Sawston, United Kingdom: Woodhead Publishing, 2014.
- Erickson, Andrew S., and Austin M. Strange, China's anti-piracy mission in the Gulf of Aden: implications for anti-piracy in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.

- Franckx, Erik. Bringing the North Pole to the South China Sea: dots and lines on maps and their explanation. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Gerolymatos, Andre. The Turkish Straits: history, politics and strategic dilemmas. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Grieder, Thomas. Bridge over troubled waters: energy cooperation in the South China Sea and the Gulf of Thailand. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea : Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation* Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Hassanali, Kahlil. Examining the ocean and coastal governance framework in Trinidad and Tobago transitioning towards integrated coastal zone management. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Heidar, Tomas H. Delimitation of the continental shelf and determination of the outer limits of the continental shelf beyond 200 nautical miles in areas of overlapping claims: The Nordic Model. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Hofmeister, Wilhelm, and others. EU–Asia dialogue, and shaping a common future for Europe and Asia sharing policy innovation and best practices in addressing common challenges. *Maritime Security and Piracy: Common Challenges and Responses from Europe and Asia*. Brussels: Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung and European Union, 2014.
- Hong, Nong. Arctic vs. South China Sea: how coastal states and user States view the navigation regime and security? In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea*: Shaping a New Framework for *Cooperation*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Ichioka, Takashi. Cooperation in the straits of Malacca and Singapore. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Institut du droit économique de la mer (Monaco). Droit international de la mer et droit de l'Union européenne: cohabitation, confrontation, coopération?: colloque international, Musée océanographique de Monaco, 17 et 18 octobre 2013. Paris: Editions A. Pedone, 2014.
- Kim, Boo-Chan, and Seokwoo Lee. Protection of the sea lanes in the Jeju waters and maritime cooperation in Northeast Asia. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Kong, Lingjie. Environmental impact assessment in the law of the sea: safeguarding environmental sustainability of the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Koutrakos, Panos, and Achilles Skordas. *Law and practice of piracy at sea: european and international perspectives*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Kuboja, Bigeyo Neke. Policies and legal frameworks for marine protected areas governance in Tanzania mainland: their potential and limitations for achieving conservation and livelihood goals. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.

- Long, Ronán J. The inexorable rise of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea within the European legal order. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*, Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Mahon, Robin, Lucia Fanning and Patrick McConney. Assessing and Facilitating emerging regional ocean governance arrangements in the wider Caribbean region. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Matz-Lück, Nele, and Johannes Fuchs. The impact of OSPAR on protected area management beyond national jurisdiction: effective regional cooperation or a network of paper parks? *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- McDorman, Ted L. A note on the 2009 Legal and political developments concerning the continental shelf in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014).
- McLaughlin, R. Responding to climate change impacts to fisheries and marine habitat in the Gulf of Mexico. In *Climate Change Impacts on Ocean and Coastal Law*, Randall S. Abate, ed. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Rochette, Julien, and others. The regional approach to the conservation and sustainable use of marine biodiversity in areas beyond national jurisdiction. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Rodríguez Chaves, Mariamalia. A proposal for the establishment of a regional management framework for the Central American Dome. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2013. Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Saravanamuttu, Johan. Malaysia's approach to cooperation in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014).
- Shucksmith, Rachel, and others. Regional marine spatial planning-the data collection and mapping process. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Smolinska, Anna Maria. Le droit de la mer entre universalisme et régionalisme. Brussels: Bruylant, 2014.
- Song, Yann-Huei. Possibility of U.S. accession to the LOS Convention and its potential impact on state practices and maritime claims in the South China Sea. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- South, G. Robin, and others. Global changes and capacity building in coral reef management in the pacific: engaging scientists and policy makers in Fiji, Tonga, Samoa and Tuvalu. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Thayer, Carlyle Alan. China–ASEAN and the South China Sea: Chinese assertiveness and Southeast Asian responses. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea : European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Till, Geoffrey. Close encounters of the maritime kind: freedom of navigation and its impact on the South China Sea problem. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014).

- Townsend-Gault, Ian. The South China Sea workshop process and the need for Taiwan's continuing involvement in regional ocean initiatives. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea : European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Van Dyke, Jon M., and Sherry P. Broder. Regional maritime cooperation in the South China Sea: COBSEA and PEMSEA. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Visbeck, Martin, and others. A sustainable development goal for the ocean and coasts: global ocean challenges benefit from regional initiatives supporting globally coordinated solutions. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Vu, Hai Dang. Marine Protected Areas Network in the South China Sea: Charting a Course for Future Cooperation. Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.

\_\_\_\_\_. Towards a network of marine protected areas in the South China Sea: options to move forward. Ocean Yearbook 28. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.

- Warner, Robin. The Portents of Changing Climate: Maritime security implications for the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014).
- Wu, Shicun, and Nong Hong. *Recent Developments in the South China Sea Dispute: The Prospect of a Joint Development Regime*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Yu, Mincai. China's Responses to the compulsory arbitration on the south china sea dispute: legal effects and policy options. *Ocean Development and International Law*, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- Zaucha, Jacek. Sea Basin Maritime Spatial planning: a case study of the Baltic Sea Region and Poland. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Zou, Keyuan. Realizing sustainability in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014).

## **16.2. POLAR REGIONS**

- Bailes, Alyson J.K. The small nations of the wider Arctic Space: security challenges, policy options. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Benwell, Matt. Connecting southern frontiers: Argentina, the South West Atlantic and "Argentine Antarctic territory". In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Brekke, Harald. Defining and recognizing the outer limits of the continental shelf in the polar regions. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Bruun, Johanne M. Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Caddell, Richard. Regulating the whale wars: freedom of protest, navigational safety and the law of the sea in the polar regions. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Chircop, Aldo. Regulatory challenges for international Arctic navigation and shipping in an evolving governance environment. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Chircop, Aldo, and others. Course convergence?: Comparative perspectives on the governance of navigation and shipping in Canadian and Russian Arctic waters. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Cinelli, Claudia. Non-Arctic States as partners and contenders of the Arctic Ocean: the Italy case study. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans* Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Davis, Ruth A. *The Durability of the "Antarctic Model" and Southern Ocean Governance*. Wollongong, Australia: University of Wollongong, 2014.
- Ehler, Charles N. Pan-Arctic marine spatial planning: an idea whose time has come. In Arctic Marine Governance: Opportunities for Transatlantic Cooperation. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Foxall, Andrew. We have proved it, the Arctic is ours: resources, security and strategy in the Russian Arctic. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Franckx, Erik. Bringing the North Pole to the South China Sea: dots and lines on maps and their explanation. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Glubokov, Alexander I. Governance of Russian arctic fisheries in the Barents Sea: surveying national and cooperative currents. *Ocean Yearbook 28.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Guculjak, V.N. Pravovoj status i rezim archipelaga Spicbergen v sovremennych uslovijach (Current legal status and regime of the Spitsbergen archipelago). In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.

- Haward, Marcus G., and Julia Jabour. Environmental change and governance challenges in the Southern Ocean. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014).
- Hemmings, Alan D. Re-justifying the antarctic treaty system for the 21st century: rights, expectations and global equity. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Henriksen, Tore. Polar Waters between terrorialization and internationalization. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Hong, Nong. Arctic vs. South China Sea: How coastal states and user states view the navigation regime and security? In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Hønneland, Geir. Arctic politics, the law of the sea and Russian identity the Barents Sea delimitation agreement in Russian public debate. Basingstoke, United Kingdom: Palgrave Macmillan, 2014.
- Hossain, Kamrul, Timo Koivurova and Gerald Zojer. Understanding risks associated with offshore hydrocarbon development. In *Arctic Marine Governance*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Huebert, Robert Neil. Rising temperatures, rising tensions: power politics and regime building in the Arctic. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke. Marine protected areas as a tool to ensure environmental protection of the marine arctic: legal aspects. In *Arctic Marine Governance: Opportunities for Transatlantic Cooperation*. Berlin, Springer, 2014.
- Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke. *Marine protected areas in international law: an Arctic perspective*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2016.
- Kadir, Rizal Abdul. Is joint development possible in the Arctic? In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Knol, M., and Peter Arbo. Oil spill response in the Arctic: Norwegian experiences and future perspectives. Marine Policy: The International Journal for Economics Planning and Politics of Ocean Exploitation, vol. 50 (2014).
- Kraska, James. Governance of ice-covered areas: rule construction in the Arctic Ocean. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 3 (2014).
- Kriwoken, Lorne K. Environmental change in the Arctic region. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014).
- Lalonde, Suzanne. The IMO's PSSA Mechanism and the debate over the Northwest Passage. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014).
- Liu, Nengye. China's role in the changing governance of Arctic shipping. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).

- Loukacheva, Natalia. Inuit perspectives on Arctic Ocean governance: the case of Nunavut. *Ocean Yearbook* 28. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Mazza, Mauro, and Sandra Cassotta. Balancing de jure and de facto arctic environmental law applied to the oil and gas industry: linking indigenous rights, social impact assessment and business in Greenland. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- McDorman, Ted L. Canada, the United States and international law of the sea in the Arctic Ocean. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014).
- Mihina, I.N. Protection of Arctic Waters: Current issues of international law. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Molenaar, Erik J. Adapting governance and regulation of the marine Arctic. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.

\_\_\_\_\_. Options for regional regulation of merchant shipping outside IMO, with particular reference to the Arctic region. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 45, No. 3 (2014).

\_\_\_\_\_. Status and reform of international arctic fisheries law. In *Arctic Marine Governance*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.

- Pelaudeix, Cécile. What is "Arctic governance"?: a critical assessment of the diverse meanings of "Arctic governance". *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Rayfuse, Rosemary Gail. Coastal state jurisdiction and the polar code: a test case for Arctic Oceans governance? In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014).
- Riedel, Arne. The Arctic marine environment. In Arctic Marine Governance Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Rothwell, Donald. Middle powers and ocean policy: Australian Perspectives on Antarctic competition and cooperation. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.

\_\_\_\_\_. The polar regions and the Law of the Sea. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.

- Rothwell, Donald R. Legal challenges for maritime operations in the Southern Ocean. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Stark, Jonathan S., Stacy L. Kim and John S. Oliver. Anthropogenic disturbance and biodiversity of marine benthic communities in Antarctica: A Regional Comparison. *PLOS One*, vol. 9, No. 6 (2014).
- Steinberg, Philip E. Maintaining hegemony at a distance: ambivalence in US Arctic policy. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Stephens, Tim. Polar continental shelves: Australian and Canadian challenges and opportunities. In Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publising, 2014.
- Stephens, Tim, and David L. VanderZwaag. *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.

- Stoessel, Susanah, and others. Environmental governance in the Marine Arctic. Arctic Marine Governance: Opportunities for Transatlantic Cooperation. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- VanderZwaag, David. The Arctic Council and the future of Arctic Ocean governance: edging forward in a sea of governance challenges. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. (Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014).
  - \_\_\_\_\_\_. Canada and the Governance of the Northwest Passage: rough waters, cooperative currents, sea of challenges. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Warner, Lauren, Cecilia Engler and David L. VanderZwaag. Canada and the governance of Arctic Marine fisheries: tending a fragmented net. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Weber, Melissa. Power politics in the Antarctic treaty system. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Weidemann, Lilly. International governance of the Arctic marine environment. In International Governance of the Arctic Marine Environment Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Zou, Keyuan. Bringing the South Pole to the South China Sea: towards the establishment of an international regime for peace and security. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives* Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.

# **17. NATIONAL POLICIES AND STATE PRACTICE**

- Alabsi, Natheer, and Teruhisa Komatsu. Characterization of fisheries management in Yemen: a case study of a developing country's management regime. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Amer, Ramses. China, Vietnam, and the South China Sea: disputes and dispute management. Ocean Development and International Law: The Journal of Marine Affairs, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- Andriamampandry, Riambatosoa Rakotondrazafy. Towards developing governance strategies for a sustainable management of the fisheries sector in Madagascar, through the implementation of a marine gelose. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Aznar-Gómez, Mariano J. The protection of underwater cultural heritage: the case of Spain. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Bellas, Juan. The implementation of the marine strategy framework directive: shortcomings and limitations from the Spanish point of view. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Bichou, Khalid, Joseph S. Szyliowicz and Luca Zamparini (2013). *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Brooks, Mary R. The Changing Regulation of Coastal Shipping in Australia. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- Bruun, Johanne M. Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Cinelli, Claudia. Non-Arctic States as partners and contenders of the Arctic Ocean: the Italy case study. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Doelle, Meinhard. Offshore renewable energy governance in Nova Scotia: A case study of tidal energy in the Bay of Fundy Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Erickson, Andrew S., and Austin M. Strange. China's anti-piracy mission in the Gulf of Aden: implications for anti-piracy in the South China Sea. In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Farr, Sam. Implementing national ocean policy, cleaning up and monitoring the ocean. *Sea Technology*, vol. 55, No. 1 (2014).
- Forbes, Vivian Louis. Indonesia's delimited maritime boundaries. In *Indonesia's Delimited Maritime Boundaries*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Foxall, Andrew. We have proved it, the arctic is ours: resources, security and strategy in the Russian Arctic. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Galletti, Florence. La protection juridique des réseaux écologiques marins: compétences et implications du droit de la mer contemporain. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Gam, Pham Thi. Coastal and island governance in Viet Nam. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.

- Gameiro, Maria Inês. Some reflections on bioprospecting: Portugal as a case study, In *La contribution de la convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*, vol. 1 (2014).
- Ghayoumi, Razieh. Marine and coastal indigenous and community conserved areas (ICCAs) in the south of Iran and a review of related laws. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Glubokov, Alexander I. Governance of Russian Arctic fisheries in the Barents Sea: surveying national and cooperative currents. *Ocean Yearbook 28.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Guculjak, V.N. Pravovoj status i rezim archipelaga Spicbergen v sovremennych uslovijach (Current legal status and regime of the Spitsbergen archipelago). In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamijati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Hayashi, Moritaka. The re-birth of Japan as an ocean state: the basic act on ocean policy and its impacts. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Heen, Eirik Eriksen, Knut Heen and PingSun Leung. Conflicting goals in fisheries management—a study of the Norwegian cod fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Henriksen, Tore. Polar waters between terrorialization and internationalization, in *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Hong, Nong. China's newly formed coast guard and its implication for regional maritime disputes. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Hønneland, Geir. Arctic Politics, the Law of the Sea and Russian Identity the Barents Sea Delimitation Agreement in Russian Public Debate. Basingstoke, United Kingdom: Palgrave Macmillan, 2014.
- Hua, Yang. Legal Regulation of land reclamation in China's coastal areas. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 1 (2014).
- Inan, Yüksel. The Turkish Straits and the legal regime of passage. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Knol, M., and Peter Arbo. Oil spill response in the Arctic: Norwegian experiences and future perspectives. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Liu, Nengye. China's role in the changing governance of Arctic shipping. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Long, Ronán J. The inexorable rise of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea within the European legal order. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Mahon, Robin, Lucia Fanning and Patrick McConney. Assessing and facilitating emerging regional ocean governance arrangements in the wider Caribbean region. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- McDorman, Ted L. Canada, the United States and international law of the sea in the Arctic Ocean. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.

- Milanés Batista, Celene, and others. Integrated coastal management in Cuba and Colombia: a comparative analysis. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Muhibat, Shafiah. Indonesia's Maritime Security: Ongoing problems and strategic implications. *Maritime Security and Piracy: Common Challenges and Responses from Europe and Asia*. Singapore: Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung, 2014
- Müller, Hannah Katharina, and Martha M. Roggenkamp. Regulating offshore energy sources in the North Sea—reinventing the wheel or a need for more coordination? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 4 (2014).
- Rayfuse, Rosemary Gail. Coastal State Jurisdiction and the Polar Code: A test case for Arctic Oceans governance? In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Rodwell, L.D., and others. Marine and coastal policy in the UK: challenges and opportunities in a new era. *Marine Policy*, vol. 45 (2014).
- Rodríguez Prado, Gonzalo. International experiences in the legal protection and management of underwater cultural heritage and their possible implementation in Uruguay. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Rothwell, Donald, and others. Middle powers and ocean policy: Australian perspectives on Antarctic Competition and Cooperation. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014).
- Russo, Teresa. Maritime police and functional immunity in the recent Italian–Indian case, *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*, vol. 2 (2014).
- Shen, Gongming, and Mikko Heino. An overview of marine fisheries management in China. *Marine Policy*, vol. 44 (2014).
- Shi, Yubing. Greenhouse gas emissions from international shipping: the response from China's shipping industry to the regulatory initiatives of the international maritime organization. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- Simmons, Glenn, and Christina Stringer. New Zealand's fisheries management system: forced labour an ignored or overlooked dimension? *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Song, Yann-Huei. Possibility of US accession to the LOS Convention and its potential impact on state practices and maritime claims in the South China Sea. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Steinberg, Philip E. Maintaining hegemony at a distance: ambivalence in US Arctic policy. In *Polar Geopolitics?: Knowledges, Resources and Legal Regimes*, Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Stephens, Tim. Polar continental shelves: Australian and Canadian challenges and opportunities. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Sunoko, Rahmadi, and Hsiang-Wen Huang. Indonesia tuna fisheries development and future strategy. *Marine Policy*, vol. 43 (2014).

- Szyliowicz, Joseph S. US maritime security policy: achievements and challenges. In *Maritime Transport Security: Issues, Challenges and National Policies.* Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Taghizadeh, Zakieh. Iran's legal perspective on maritime security challenges in the Indian Ocean Region: stronger cooperation to eliminate maritime organized crimes at sea under international law. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2014). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Talmon, Stefan. The South China Sea arbitration: Is there a case to answer? In *The South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Talmon, Stefan, and Bing Bing Jia. The disputes between the Philippines and China in the South China Sea. In *The South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Thayer, Carlyle A. Navigating the currents of legal regimes and realpolitik in East Asia's maritime domain. In *Securing the Safety of Navigation in East Asia Legal and Political Dimensions*. Sawston, United Kingdom: Woodhead Publishing, 2014.
- Thayer, Carlyle A. China–ASEAN and the South China Sea: Chinese assertiveness and Southeast Asian responses. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Tønnesson, Stein. Could China and Vietnam resolve the conflicts in the South China Sea? In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Townsend-Gault, Ian. The South China Sea workshop process and the need for Taiwan's continuing involvement in regional ocean initiatives. In *Major Law and Policy Issues. In the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives.* Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- VanderZwaag, David L. Canada and the governance of the Northwest Passage: rough waters, cooperative currents, sea of challenges. In *Navigating Straits: Challenges for International Law*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Vukas, Budislav. Croatia and the law of the sea. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamiati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.

\_\_\_\_\_. Croatian writers and state practice in the law of the sea. In *Peaceful Order in the World's Oceans: Essays in Honor of Satya N. Nandan.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.

- Warner, Lauren, Cecilia Engler and David L. VanderZwaag. Canada and the governance of Arctic marine fisheries: tending a fragmented net. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Yu, Mincai. China's Responses to the compulsory arbitration on the South China Sea dispute: legal effects and policy options. *Ocean Development and International Law*, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- Zaucha, Jacek. Sea basin maritime spatial planning: a case study of the Baltic Sea region and Poland. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Zhang, Haiwen, and Chenxi Mi. Jurisprudential tenability of the *Philippines v. China* arbitration on South China Sea disputes? In *South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective.* Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Zhang, Jian. China's South China Sea Policy: Evolution, claims and challenge. In *The South China Sea Maritime Dispute: Political, Legal, and Regional Perspectives.* Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.

## 18. COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT AND ECOSYSTEM-BASED MANAGEMENT

- Ardron, Jeff, and others. A systematic approach towards the identification and protection of vulnerable marine ecosystems. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49, No. 6 (2014).
- Armstrong, Claire W., and others. Cold water coral reef management from an ecosystem service perspective. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Bellas, Juan. The implementation of the marine strategy framework directive: shortcomings and limitations from the Spanish point of view. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Bennett, Nathan James, and Philip Dearden. From measuring outcomes to providing inputs: governance, management, and local development for more effective marine protected areas. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Bordereaux, Laurent. Seashore law: The core of French public maritime law. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29 (2014).
- Chircop, Aldo. Regulatory challenges for international Arctic navigation and shipping in an evolving governance environment. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Chircop, Aldo, and others. Course convergence?: Comparative perspectives on the governance of navigation and shipping in Canadian and Russian Arctic waters. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Depypere, Stefaan. Remarks on the contribution of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea to good governance of the oceans and the seas. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des oceans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Doelle, Meinhard. *Offshore renewable energy governance in Nova Scotia: a case study of tidal energy in the Bay of Fundy.* Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- Ehler, Charles N. Pan-Arctic marine spatial planning: an idea whose time has come, in *Arctic Marine Governance*. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Encomienda, Alberto A. Cooperative mechanism for safety and security of navigation and ocean governance in the South China Sea. In *Securing the Safety of Navigation in East Asia Legal and Political Dimensions*. Sawston, United Kingdom: Woodhead Publishing, 2014.
- Gam, Pham Thi. Coastal and island governance in Viet Nam. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013), Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Ghayoumi, Razieh. Marine and coastal indigenous and community conserved areas (iccas) in the south of iran and a review of related laws. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2013. Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Hallwood, Paul. *Economics of the Oceans: Rights, Rents and Resources*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Hassanali, Kahlil. Examining the ocean and coastal governance framework in Trinidad and Tobago Transitioning towards integrated coastal zone management. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2013. Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.

- Haward, Marcus G., and Julia Jabour. *Environmental Change and Governance Challenges in the Southern Ocean.* In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Houghton, Katherine. Identifying new pathways for ocean governance: the role of legal principles in areas beyond national jurisdiction. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Houghton, Katherine, and Julien Rochette. Introduction: advancing governance of areas beyond national jurisdiction. *Marine Policy*, No. 49 (2014).
- Hua, Yang. Legal Regulation of land reclamation in China's coastal areas. *Coastal Management*, vol. 42, No. 1 (2014).
- Jones, Peter J.S. *Governing Marine Protected Areas: Resilience through Diversity.* Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Kuboja, Bigeyo Neke. Policies and legal frameworks for marine protected areas governance in Tanzania mainland: their potential and limitations for achieving conservation and livelihood goals. United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www.unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Loukacheva, Natalia. Inuit perspectives on Arctic Ocean governance: the case of Nunavut. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Mahon, Robin, Lucia Fanning and Patrick McConney. Assessing and facilitating emerging regional ocean governance arrangements in the wider Caribbean region. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Malone, T.C., and others. Enhancing the global ocean observing system to meet evidence based needs for the ecosystem-based management of coastal ecosystem services. *Natural Resources Forum*, vol. 38, No. 3 (2014).
- Maser, Chris. Interactions of Land, Ocean and Humans: A Global Perspective. Boca Raton, Florida: CRC Press, 2015.
- Masura, Theodore. *Coastal Ecosystems: Types, Sustainable Management and Conservation Strategies.* Hauppauge, New York: Nova Science Publishers, 2014.
- Matz-Lück, Nele, and Johannes Fuchs. The Impact of OSPAR on protected area management beyond national jurisdiction: effective regional cooperation or a network of paper parks? *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Milanés Batista, Celene, and others. Integrated coastal management in Cuba and Colombia: a comparative analysis. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Patterson, Corinne. Adaptation Costs of Rising Sea Levels and Storm Flooding: An Economic Framework for Coastal Communities. Hauppauge, New York: Nova Science Publishers, 2014.
- Puthucherril, Tony George. Rising seas, receding coastlines, and vanishing maritime estates and territories: possible solutions and reassessing the role of international law. *International Community Law Review*, vol. 16, No. 1 (2014).
- Raakjaer, Jesper, and others. Ecosystem-based marine management in European regional seas calls for nested governance structures and coordination: a policy brief. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part B (2014).

- Rodríguez Chaves, Mariamalia, A proposal for the establishment of a regional management framework for the Central American Dome.United Nations–Nippon Foundation Fellowship Programme, Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations (2013). Available at www. unfalumni.org/thesis/.
- Rodwell, L.D., and others. Marine and coastal policy in the UK: challenges and opportunities in a new era. *Marine Policy*, vol. 45 (2014).
- Sandifer, Paul A., and Ariana E. Sutton-Grier. Connecting stressors, ocean ecosystem services, and human health. *NARF Natural Resources Forum*, vol. 38, No. 3 (2014).
- Shucksmith, Rachel J., and Christina Kelly. Data collection and mapping—principles, processes and application in marine spatial planning. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Song, Yann-Huei. Possibility of US accession to the LOS Convention and its potential impact on state practices and maritime claims in the South China Sea. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea : European and American Perspectives*. (Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014).
- Stephens, Tim, and David L. VanderZwaag. *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Stoessel, Susanah, and others. Environmental governance in the marine Arctic. In Arctic Marine Governance: Opportunities for Transatlantic Cooperation. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Töpfer, Klaus, and others. Charting pragmatic courses for global ocean governance. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Van Dyke, Jon M., and Sherry P. Broder. Regional maritime cooperation in the South China Sea: COBSEA and PEMSEA. In *Major Law and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives*. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- VanderZwaag, David. The Arctic Council and the future of Arctic Ocean governance: edging forward in a sea of governance challenges. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change. Cheltenham*, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Visbeck, Martin, and others. A sustainable development goal for the ocean and coasts: global ocean challenges benefit from regional initiatives supporting globally coordinated solutions. *Marine Policy*, vol. 49 (2014).
- Vu, Hai Dang. Marine Protected Areas Network in the South China Sea: Charting a Course for Future Cooperation. Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Walther, Y.M., and C. Mollmann. Bringing integrated ecosystem assessments to real life: a scientific framework for ICES. *ICES Journal of Marine Science*, vol. 71, No. 5 (2014).
- Weber, Melissa. Power politics in the Antarctic treaty system. In *Polar Oceans Governance in an Era of Environmental Change*. Cheltenham, United Kingdom: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2014.
- Weidemann, Lilly. International governance of the Arctic marine environment. In International Governance of the Arctic Marine Environment. Berlin: Springer, 2014.
- Werner, Sandra R., and others. Rapid prioritization of marine ecosystem services and ecosystem indicators. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).
- Whitaker, Andrei. Marine protected areas in Canada: a comparative law analysis of the Nova Scotia and British Columbia experience. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.

- Xu, Jingjing, ed. *Contemporary Marine and Maritime Policy*. Hauppauge, New York: Nova Science Publishers, 2014.
- Zacharias, Mark, *Marine Policy: An Introduction to Governance and International Law of the Oceans*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Zaucha, Jacek. Sea basin maritime spatial planning: a case study of the Baltic Sea Region and Poland. *Marine Policy*, vol. 50, part A (2014).

## **19. CONFLICTS AND DISPUTE SETTLEMENT**

- Akl, Joseph. Proceedings on provisional measures before the international tribunal for the law of the sea. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamiati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Amer, Ramses. China, Vietnam, and the South China Sea: disputes and dispute management. Ocean Development and International Law: The Journal of Marine Affairs, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).

\_\_\_\_\_\_\_. The dispute management approach of the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN): What relevance for the South China Sea situation? In *Non-Traditional Security Issues and the South China Sea: Shaping a New Framework for Cooperation*, Shicun Wu and Keyuan Zou, eds. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.

- Bateman, Sam. Maritime Boundary Delimitation, Excessive Claims and Effective Regime Building in the South China Sea. Wollongong, Australia: University of Wollongong, 2014.
- Buszynski, Leszek, and Christopher B. Roberts. *The South China Sea Maritime Dispute: Political, Legal and Regional Perspectives*. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Caddell, Richard. Regulating the whale wars: freedom of protest, navigational safety and the law of the sea in the polar regions. *The Yearbook of Polar Law Online*, vol. 6, No. 1 (2014).
- Cortés Martín, José Manuel. Prior consultations and jurisdiction of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Davenport, Tara M. Southeast Asian approaches to maritime boundaries. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 2 (2014).
- Desai, Bharat H., and Balraj K. Sidhu. Bay of Bengal arbitration award. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 6 (2014).
- Farnelli, Gian Maria. Back to Lotus? A recent decision by the Supreme Court of India on an incident of navigation in the contiguous zone. *International Community Law Review*, vol. 16, No. 1 (2014).
- Gau, Michael Sheng-ti. Issues of jurisdiction in cases of default of appearance. In *South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
  - \_\_\_\_\_. The Sino-Philippine arbitration of the South China Sea Nine-Dash Line dispute: applying the rule on default of appearance. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Gautier, Philippe. Settlement of disputes. The *IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law*, vol. 1. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Golitsyn, V.V. Prompt release procedure in cases of marine pollution. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamiati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Guilfoyle, Douglas, and Cameron A. Miles. Provisional measures and the *MV Arctic Sunrise*. American Journal of International Law, vol. 108, No. 2 (2014).
- Hinrichs Oyarce, Ximena. The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, in The *IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law*, vol. 1. (2014).

- Hong, Nong. China's Newly formed coast guard and its implication for regional maritime disputes. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Huang, Yao, and Xuexia Liao. Natural prolongation and delimitation of the continental shelf beyond 200 nm: implications of the Bangladesh/Myanmar case. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 2 (2014).
- International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. M/V Virginia G. Decision clarifies State Powers under the law of the sea, *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 44, No. 4 (2014).
- Jares, Vladimir, and Serguei Tarassenko. The United Nations Division of Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea. In The *IMLI Manual on International Maritime Law*, vol. 1. Oxford, United Kingdom: Oxford University Press, 2014.
- Jia, Bing Bing. The issue of admissibility in inter-state arbitration. In South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Kaldunski, Marcin, and Taduesz Wasilewski. The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea on maritime delimitation: the Bangladesh v. Myanmar case. *Ocean Development and International Law: The Journal of Marine Affairs*, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).
- Kopela, Sophia. UNCLOS and ocean dispute settlement: law and politics in the South China Sea, written by Nong Hong. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Lin, Shaun, and Clive Schofield. Lessons from the Bay of Bengal ITLOS case: stepping offshore for a deeper maritime political geography. *The Geographical Journal*, vol. 180, No. 3 (2014).
- Loureiro Bastos, Fernando. Some notes on the advisory opinion of 1 February 2011 of the sea-bed disputes chamber: Are we in the presence of a glimpse of the future evolution of the jurisprudence of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea? In *The Contribution of the United Nations Conference of the Law of the Sea to Good Governance of the Oceans and Seas*. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- O'Brien, Melanie. Where security meets justice: prosecuting maritime piracy in the International Criminal Court. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 4, No. 1 (2014).
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. The "Arctic Sunrise" incident: a multi-faceted law of the sea case with a human rights dimension. *International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2014).
- Oxman, Bernard H. Dispute settlement and the seaward limits of the continental shelf. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamiati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Peiris, Nuwan. International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 29, No. 1 (2014).
- \_\_\_\_\_\_. Provisional measures in ARA Libertad: on the margins of jurisdictional discourse. Ocean Yearbook 28. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Riesenberg, David P. Recent Jurisprudence Addressing Maritime Delimitation beyond 200 Nautical Miles from the Coast. Washington, D.C.: American Society of International Law, 2014.
- Rolland, Sonia E. Whaling in the Antarctic (*Australia v. Japan*: New Zealand intervening). *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 108, No. 3 (2014).
- Russo, Teresa. Maritime Police and Functional Immunity in the Recent Italian–Indian case. In *La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à La bonne gouvernance des mers et des océans*, vol. 2 Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica 2014).

- Smith, J.J.P. A double-edged harpoon: the trial of science in the Antarctic whaling case before the International Court of Justice. *Ocean Yearbook 28*. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Sohn, Louis B., and others. *Cases and Materials on the Law of the Sea*. Leiden, Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2014.
- Talmon, Stefan. The South China Sea Arbitration: Is there a case to answer? In *The South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Talmon, Stefan, and Bing Bing Jia. The disputes between the Philippines and China in the South China Sea. In *The South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. A note on the M/V "Louisa" case. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 2 (2014).
- Telesetsky, Anastasia, Donald K. Anton and Timo Koivurova. ICJ's decision in Australia v. Japan: giving up the spear or refining the scientific design? Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 4 (2014).
- Tønnesson, Stein. Could China and Vietnam resolve the conflicts in the South China Sea?. In *Major Law* and Policy Issues in the South China Sea: European and American Perspectives. Farnham, United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014.
- Treves, Tullio. Compulsory jurisdiction under the Law of the Sea Convention: the basic article. In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamiati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Van Logchem, Youri. Submarine telecommunication cables in disputed maritime areas. Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- Virzo, Roberto. L'utilisation des procédures de réglement de différends prévus dans la partie XV de la CNUDM et le travail du Tribunal International du Droit de la Mer. In La contribution de la Convention des Nations Unies sur le Droit de la Mer à la bonne gouvernance des mers et des oceans. Naples, Italy: Editoriale Scientifica, 2014.
- Vylegzhanin, Alexander N. The contribution of the International Court of Justice to the progressive development of the law of the sea (1949–1990). In *Mezhdunarodnoe morskoe pravo: stat'i pamiati A.L. Kolodkina* (International law of the sea: essays in memory of Anatoly L. Kolodkin). Moscow: Statut, 2014.
- Wu, Shicun, and Nong Hong. Recent Developments in the South China Sea Dispute: The Prospect of a Joint Development Regime. Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.
- Yu, Mincai. China's Responses to the compulsory arbitration on the South China Sea Dispute: legal effects and policy options. *Ocean Development and International Law*, vol. 45, No. 1 (2014).
- Zhang, Haiwen, and Chenxi Mi. Jurisprudential tenability of the *Philippines v. China* arbitration on South China Sea disputes? In *The South China Sea Arbitration: A Chinese Perspective*. Oxford, United Kingdom: Hart Publishing, 2014.
- Zhang, Jian. China's South China Sea policy: evolution, claims and challenge. In *The South China Sea Maritime Dispute: Political, Legal, and Regional Perspectives.* Abingdon, United Kingdom: Routledge, 2014.

## **20. GENERAL REFERENCE WORKS**

- Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. *FAO Yearbook: Fishery and Aquaculture Statistics 2012*, Rome: Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (2014).
- International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *Pleadings, Minutes of Public Sittings and Documents*, vol. 21. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2014. Available at https://doi.org/10.1163/9789004272491.
- International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *Reports of Judgments, Advisory Opinions and Orders*, vol. 14. Leiden, Netherlands, Brill Nijhoff, 2014.
- United Nations Conference on Trade and Development. In *Review of Maritime Transport 2013*. Geneva, Switzerland: United Nations, 2013.
- United Nations Environment Programme. UNEP Year Book 2014: Emerging Issues in Our Global Environment (2014).

# UNITED NATIONS SALES PUBLICATIONS IN THE "LAW OF THE SEA" SERIES

- Official Text of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea with Annexes, Index and Final Act of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. 1983. 224 pages. \$12.95. Sales No. E.83.V.5 (Arabic, English, French, Russian, Spanish). [Out of print, see item 59 below.]
- 2. A Select Bibliography, 1985. 91 pages. \$12.00. (LOS/LIB/1). Sales No. E.85.V.2 (English only).
- 3. Status of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 46 pages. \$8.00. Sales No. E.85.V.5 (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, Spanish).
- 4. Master File Containing References to Official Documents of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 176 pages. \$19.50. Sales No. E.85.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 5. National Legislation on the Exclusive Economic Zone: The Economic Zone and the Exclusive Fishery Zone. 1993. 337 pages. \$35.00. Sales No. E.85.V.10 (English only).
- 6. Multilateral Treaties Relevant to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 116 pages. \$14.50. Sales No. E.85.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 7. Pollution by Dumping. 1985. 77 pages. \$11.50. Sales No. E.85.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 8. A Select Bibliography, 1986. 84 pages. \$11.50. (LOS/LIB/2). Sales No. E.87.V.2 (English only).
- 9. Current Developments in State Practice. 1987. 225 pages. \$23.00. Sales No. E.87.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- Rights of Access of Land-Locked States to and from the Sea and Freedom of Transit: Legislative History of Part X, Articles 124 to 132, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1987. 126 pages. \$19.00. Sales No. E.87.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 11. Regime of Islands: Legislative History of Part VIII, Article 121, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1988. 124 pages. \$13.50. Sales No. E.87.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 12. Maritime Boundary Agreements (1970–1984). 1987. 297 pages. \$38.00. Sales No. E.87.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 13. A Select Bibliography, 1987. 49 pages. \$9.50. (LOS/LIB/3). Sales No. E.88.V.2 (English only).
- 14. Baselines: An Examination of the Relevant Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1989. 70 pages. \$8.50. Sales No. E.88.V.5 (Arabic, English, French, Spanish).
- 15. Navigation on the High Seas: Legislative History of Part VII, Section I (Articles 87, 89, 90–94, 96–98), of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1989. 91 pages. \$12.00. Sales No. E.89.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 16. A Select Bibliography, 1988. 63 pages. \$11.00. (LOS/LIB/4). Sales No. E.89.V.3 (English only).
- 17. National Legislation on the Continental Shelf. 1989. 289 pages. \$30.00. Sales No. E.89.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 18. Current Developments in State Practice (No. II). 1989. 212 pages. \$23.00. Sales No. E.89.V.7 (English, French, Spanish).

- 19. National Legislation, Regulations and Supplementary Documents on Marine, Scientific Research in Areas under National Jurisdiction. 1989. 292 pages. \$32.00. Sales No. E.89.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 20. Baselines: National Legislation with Illustrative Maps. 1989. 390 pages. \$42.00. Sales No. E.89.V.10 (English, French, Spanish). [This compilation is complementary to item 14 above.]
- 21. Archipelagic States: Legislative History of Part IV of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1990. 129 pages. \$17.50. Sales No. E.90.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 20. Protection and Preservation of the Marine Environment. 1990: Repertory of international agreements relating to sections 5 and 6 of Part XII of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 95 pages. \$12.00. Sales No. E.90.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 23. A Select Bibliography, 1989. 47 pages. \$11.00. (LOS/LIB/5). Sales No. E.90.V.8 (English only).
- 22. A Select Bibliography, 1990. 73 pages. \$12.00. (LOS/LIB/6). Sales No. E.91.V.2 (English only).
- 23. Marine Scientific Research: A Guide to the Implementation of the Relevant Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1991. 38 pages. \$12.00. Sales No. E.91.V.3 (Arabic, English, French, Spanish).
- 24. A Bibliography on the Law of the Sea, 1968–1988: Two Decades of Law-making, State Practice and Doctrine. 1991. 472 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E/F.91.V.7 (bilingual: English-French).
- 27. Maritime Boundary Agreements (1942–1969). 1991. 96 pages. Illustrative maps. \$25.00. Sales No. E.91.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 28. Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Documents, vol. I. (First session, 1983). 1991. 431 pages. \$60.00. Sales No. E.91.V.10 (English only).
- 29. Straits Used for International Navigation: Legislative History of Part III of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, vol. I. 1992. 152 pages. \$20.00. Sales No. E.91.V.14 (English, French, Spanish). [This compilation is complementary to item 37.]
- 30. National Claims to Maritime Jurisdiction: Excerpts of Legislation and Table of Claims. 1992. 145 pages. \$19.50. Sales No. E.91.V.15 (English, French, Spanish).
- 31. Maritime Boundary Agreements (1985–1991). 1992. 97 pages. Illustrative maps. \$15.00. Sales No. E.92.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 32. Practice of Archipelagic States. 1992. 249 pages. \$32.00. Sales No. E.92.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 33. A Select Bibliography, 1991. 64 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/7). Sales No. E.92.V.6 (English only).
- 34. Exclusive Economic Zone: Legislative History of Articles 56, 58 and 59 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1992. 117 pages. \$15.00. Sales No. E.92.V.8 (English, French, Spanish).
- 35. The Regime of High-Seas Fisheries: Status and Prospects. 1992. 48 pages. \$10.00. Sales No. E.92.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).

- 36. Current Developments in State Practice (No. III). 1992. 340 pages. \$45.00. Sales No. E.92.V.13 (English, French, Spanish).
- 37. Straits Used for International Navigation: Legislative History of Part III of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, vol. II. 1992. 176 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.92.V.14 (English, French, Spanish). [This compilation is complementary to item 29.]
- 38. Annual Review of Ocean Affairs: Law and Policy, Main Documents, vols I and II. 1989. 940 pages. \$185.00. Annual. Includes index. (English only).
- 39. Annual Review of Ocean Affairs: Law and Policy, Main Documents, vol. III. 1990. 1416 pages. \$92.50. Annual. Includes index. (English only).
- 40. Annual Review of Ocean Affairs: Law and Policy, Main Documents. 1989. 1993. 594 pages. \$75.00. Annual. Includes index. Sales No. E.93.V.5 (English only).
- 41. National Legislation on the Exclusive Economic Zone. 1993. 403 pages. \$45.00. Sales No. E.93.V.10 (English, French, Spanish).
- 42. A Select Bibliography, 1992. 61 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/8). Sales No. E.93.V.12 (English only).
- 43. Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Documents. Vol. II. (Second session, 1984). 1993. 788 pages.
- 44. A Bibliography on the Law of the Sea, 1968–1988: Two Decades of Law-making, State Practice and Doctrine. 1993. 405 pages. \$30.00. Sales No. M.93.V.15 (Multilingual supplement: Arabic, Chinese, German, Italian, Russian and Spanish). Includes author index in each language.
- 45. Definition of the Continental Shelf: An Examination of the Relevant Provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1993. 49 pages. \$8.00. Sales No. E.93.V.16 (English, French, Spanish).
- 46. Annual Review of Ocean Affairs: Law and Policy, Main Documents, 1990. 1993. 740 pages. \$75.00. Annual. Includes index. Sales No. E.94.V.1 (English only).
- 47. Marine Scientific Research: Legislative History of Article 246 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1994. 180 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.94.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 48. A Select Bibliography, 1993. 64 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/9). Sales No. E.94.V.10 (English only).
- 49. Practice of States at the Time of Entry into Force of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1994. 243 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.94.V.13 (English, French, Spanish).
- 50. National Legislation on the Territorial Sea: The Right of Innocent Passage and the Contiguous Zone. 1995. 422 pages. \$48.00. Sales No. E.95.V.7 (English, French, Spanish).
- 51. Current Developments in State Practice (No. IV). 1995. 294 pages. \$45.00. Sales No. E.95.V.10 (English, French, Spanish).
- 52. A Select Bibliography, 1994. 65 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/10). Sales No. E.95.V.11 (English only).
- 53. Conservation and Utilization of the Living Resources of the Exclusive Economic Zone: Legislative History of Articles 61 and 62 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1995. 144 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.95.V.21 (English, French, Spanish).

- 54. Concept of the Common Heritage of Mankind: Legislative History of Articles 133 to 150 and 311(6) of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1996. 464 pages. \$55.00. Sales No. E.96.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 55. A Select Bibliography, 1995. 72 pages. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/11). Sales No. E.96.V.7 (English only).
- 56. Declarations and Statements with Respect to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and to the Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982. 134 pages. \$17.50. Sales No. E.97.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 57. A Select Bibliography, 1996. 60 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/12). Sales No. E.97.V.6 (English only).
- 58. Multilateral Treaties: A Reference Guide to Multilateral Treaties and Other International Instruments Related to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1997. 184 pages. \$15.50 Sales No. E.97.V.9 (English).
- 59. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and the Agreement Relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, with Index and Excerpts from the Final Act of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. 1997. 304 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.97.V.10 (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, Spanish).
- 60. A Select Bibliography, 1997. 80 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/13). Sales No. E.98.V.6 (English only).
- 61. A Select Bibliography, 1998. 66 pages. \$15.00.(LOS/LIB/14). Sales No. E.99.V.9 (English only).
- 62. International Fisheries Instruments with Index. 1998. 119 pages. \$15.00. Sales No. E.98.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 63. A Select Bibliography, 1999. 79 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/15). Sales No. E.00.V.6 (English only).
- 64. Handbook on the Delimitation of Maritime Boundaries. 215 pages. \$20.00. Sales No. 01.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 65. A Select Bibliography, 2000. 116 pages. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/16) Sales No. E.01.V.7 (English only).
- 66. A Select Bibliography, 2001. 94 pages. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/17) Sales No. E.02.V.6 (English only).
- 67. Enforcement by Port States: Legislative History of Article 218 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 45 pages. \$15.00. Sales No. E.02.V.11 (English, French).
- 68. Proceedings of the Twentieth Anniversary Commemoration of the Opening for Signature of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 267 pages. (English only).
- 69. Obligations of States Parties under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and complementary instruments. 75 pages. \$15.00. Sales No. E.04.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 70. A Select Bibliography, 2003. 134 pages. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/18) Sales No. E.04.V.8 (English only).
- 71. 35-year Law of the Sea Bibliography 1967–2002 (CD-ROM). \$125.00. Sales No. E.04.V.19. (English only).
- 72. Compilation of the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (Volumes 1–17) and a volume consolidating the several negotiating texts and including the United Nations

Convention on the Law of the Sea, Its Final Act and Related Resolutions (CD-ROM). \$75.00. Sales No. E.04.V.20 (English only).

- 73. Marine Mineral Resources: Scientific Advances and Economic Perspectives. 134 pages. (A joint publication by the United Nations Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea and the International Seabed Authority.)
- 74. A Select Bibliography, 2004. 129 pages. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/19) Sales No. E.05.V.8 (English only).
- 75. Enforcement by Coastal States: Legislative History of Article 220 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 96 pages. \$18.95. Sales No. 05.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 76. A Select Bibliography, 2005. 127 pages. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/20) Sales No. E.06.V.6 (English only).
- 77. Training Manual for Delineation of the Outer Limits of the Continental Shelf beyond 200 Nautical Miles and for Preparation of Submissions to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. 530 pages. \$45.00. Sales No. 06.V.4 (English, French, Spanish).
- 78. Digest of International Cases on the Law of the Sea. 278 pages. \$59.00. E.07.V.5 (English only).
- 79. A Select Bibliography, 2006. 127 pages. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/21) Sales No. E.08.V.3 (English only).
- 80. A Select Bibliography, 2007. 108 pages. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/20) Sales No. E.08.V.12 (English only).
- 81. A Select Bibliography, 2008. 96 pages. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/23) Sales No. E.09.V.6 (English only).
- 82. Ecosystem Approaches and Oceans, 2008. 144 pages. \$35.00 Sales No. E.07.V.4 (English, French, Spanish).
- 83. A Select Bibliography, 2009. 54 pages. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/22) Sales No. E.10.V.7 (English only).
- 84. Marine Scientific Research—A revised guide to the implementation of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 71 pages. \$22.00. Sales No. E.10.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 85. A Select Bibliography, 2010. 62 pages. (LOS/LIB/23) (English only e-book, available at www.un.org/ Depts/los/doalos\_publications/LOS\_BIB\_2010).
- 86. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea at Thirty: Reflections. 141 pages. \$15.00 print; \$7.50 PDF. Sales No. E.12.V.10 (English only).
- 87. A Select Bibliography, 2011. 62 pages. (LOS/LIB/24) (English only e-book, available at www.un.org/ Depts/los/doalos\_publications/LOS\_BIB\_2011).
- 88. A Select Bibliography, 2012. 77 pages. (LOS/LIB/27) (English only e-book, available at www.un.org/ Depts/los/doalos\_publications/LOS\_BIB\_2012).
- 89. A Select Bibliography, 2013. 73 pages. (LOS/LIB/28).

# LAW OF THE SEA BULLETINS AND SPECIAL ISSUES

Number and language	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 1 (English only)	September 1983	18
Bulletin No. 2 (English only)	December 1983	96
Bulletin No. 2 (English only) (Revised)	March 1985	96
Bulletin No. 3 (English only)	March 1984	47
Bulletin No. 4 (English only)	February 1985	111
Bulletin No. 5 (English only)	July 1985	63
Bulletin No. 6 (English) Bulletin No. 6 (French)	October 1985 October 1985	88 86
Bulletin No. 7 (English) Bulletin No. 7 (French) Bulletin No. 7 (Spanish)	April 1986 April 1986 April 1986	142 131 139
Bulletin No. 8 (English) Bulletin No. 8 (French) Bulletin No. 8 (Spanish)	November 1986 November 1986 November 1986	56 56 54
Special Issue I: Status of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (English)	March 1987	23
Special Issue I (French) Special Issue I (Spanish)	March 1987 March 1987	20 23
Bulletin No. 9 (English) Bulletin No. 9 (French) Bulletin No. 9 (Spanish)	April 1987 April 1987 April 1987	66 66 69
Bulletin No. 10 (English) Bulletin No. 10 (French) Bulletin No. 10 (Spanish)	November 1987 November 1987 November 1987	133 133 133
Special Issue II: Registration of pioneer investors in the international seabed area in accordance with resolution II of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (English)	April 1988	169
Special Issue II (French) Special Issue II (Spanish)	April 1988 April 1988	163 163
Bulletin No. 11 (English) Bulletin No. 11 (French) Bulletin No. 11 (Spanish)	July 1988 July 1988 July 1988	66 69 66

Number and language	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 12 (English)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 12 (French)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 12 (Spanish)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 13 (English)	May 1989	54
Bulletin No. 13 (French)	May 1989	56
Bulletin No. 13 (Spanish)	May 1989	54
Bulletin No. 14 (English)	December 1989	112
Bulletin No. 14 (French)	December 1989	117
Bulletin No. 14 (Spanish)	December 1989	124
Bulletin No. 15 (English)	May 1990	64
Bulletin No. 15 (French)	May 1990	67
Bulletin No. 15 (Spanish)	July 1990	63
Bulletin No. 16 (English)	December 1990	77
Bulletin No. 16 (French)	December 1990	77
Bulletin No. 16 (Spanish)	December 1990	78
Bulletin No. 17 (English)	April 1991	47
Bulletin No. 17 (French)	April 1991	49
Bulletin No. 17 (Spanish)	April 1991	49
Bulletin No. 18 (English)	June 1991	71
Bulletin No. 18 (French)	June 1991	79
Bulletin No. 18 (Spanish)	June 1991	79
Bulletin No. 19 (English)	October 1991	45
Bulletin No. 19 (French)	October 1991	49
Bulletin No. 19 (Spanish)	October 1991	47
Special Issue III: Registration of pioneer investors in the international seabed area in accordance with resolution II of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (English)	September 1991	264
Special Issue III (French)	September 1991	275
Special Issue III (Spanish)	September 1991	241
Bulletin No. 20 (English)	March 1992	57
Bulletin No. 20 (French)	March 1992	61
Bulletin No. 20 (Spanish)	March 1992	60
Bulletin No. 21 (English)	August 1992	100
Bulletin No. 21 (French)	August 1992	108
Bulletin No. 21 (Spanish)	August 1992	108

Number and language	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 20 (English)	January 1993	106
Bulletin No. 20 (French)	January 1993	129
Bulletin No. 20 (Spanish)	January 1993	123
Bulletin No. 23 (English)	June 1993	108
Bulletin No. 23 (French)	June 1993	101
Bulletin No. 23 (Spanish)	June 1993	95
Reference Guide to Law of the Sea Bulletins Nos. 1–20 (1983–1992) (English only)	October 1993	36
Bulletin No. 22 (English)	December 1993	74
Bulletin No. 22 (French)	December 1993	87
Bulletin No. 22 (Spanish)	December 1993	71
Bulletin No. 23 (English)	June 1994	118
Bulletin No. 23 (French)	June 1994	130
Bulletin No. 23 (Spanish)	June 1994	116
Bulletin No. 24 (English)	October 1994	82
Bulletin No. 24 (French)	October 1994	77
Bulletin No. 24 (Spanish)	October 1994	77
Special Issue IV:	November 1994	449
Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 (English)		
Special Issue IV (French)	November 1994	58
Special Issue IV (Spanish)	November 1994	50
Bulletin No. 27 (English)	June 1995	93
Bulletin No. 27 (French)	June 1995	93
Bulletin No. 27 (Spanish)	June 1995	88
Bulletin No. 28 (English)	June 1995	46
Bulletin No. 28 (French)	June 1995	34
Bulletin No. 28 (Spanish)	June 1995	40
Bulletin No. 29 (English)	October 1995	85
Bulletin No. 29 (French)	October 1995	83
Bulletin No. 29 (Spanish)	October 1995	85
Bulletin No. 30 (English)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 30 (French)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 30 (Spanish)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 31 (English)	November 1996	96
Bulletin No. 31 (French)	November 1996	110
Bulletin No. 31 (Spanish)	November 1996	108

Number and language	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 32 (English)	November 1996	102
Bulletin No. 32 (French)	November 1996	116
Bulletin No. 32 (Spanish)	November 1996	127
Bulletin No. 33 (English)	May 1997	110
Bulletin No. 33 (French)	May 1997	112
Bulletin No. 33 (Spanish)	May 1997	135
Bulletin No. 34 (English)	June 1997	92
Bulletin No. 34 (French)	June 1997	104
Bulletin No. 34 (Spanish)	June 1997	105
Bulletin No. 35 (English)	November 1997	128
Bulletin No. 35 (French)	November 1997	135
Bulletin No. 35 (Spanish)	November 1997	142
Bulletin No. 36 (English)	June 1998	57
Bulletin No. 36 (French)	June 1998	67
Bulletin No. 36 (Spanish)	June 1998	56
Bulletin No. 37 (English)	November 1998	143
Bulletin No. 37 (French)	November 1998	167
Bulletin No. 37 (Spanish)	November 1998	171
Bulletin No. 38 (English)	December 1998	72
Bulletin No. 38 (French)	May 1999	69
Bulletin No. 38 (Spanish)	December 1999	50
Bulletin No. 39 (English)	July 1999	56
Bulletin No. 39 (French)	August 1999	66
Bulletin No. 39 (Spanish)	September 1999	61
Bulletin No. 40 (English)	November 1999	161
Bulletin No. 40 (French)	January 2000	138
Bulletin No. 40 (Spanish)	October 2000	144
Bulletin No. 41 (English)	December 1999	82
Bulletin No. 41 (French)	April 2000	77
Bulletin No. 41 (Spanish)	September 2000	86
Bulletin No. 42 (English)	June 2000	185
Bulletin No. 42 (French)	October 2000	196
Bulletin No. 42 (Spanish)	October 2000	144
Bulletin No. 43 (English)	October 2000	119
Bulletin No. 43 (French)	January 2001	143
Bulletin No. 43 (Spanish)	August 2002	115

Number and language	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 44 (English)	February 2001	87
Bulletin No. 44 (French)	December 2001	67
Bulletin No. 44 (Spanish)	October 2002	91
Bulletin No. 45 (English)	July 2001	135
Bulletin No. 45 (French)	March 2002	99
Bulletin No. 45 (Spanish)	February 2003	130
Bulletin No. 46 (English)	September 2001	97
Bulletin No. 46 (French)	August 2002	94
Bulletin No. 46 (Spanish)	June 2003	95
Bulletin No. 47 (English)	December 2001	89
Bulletin No. 47 (French)	January 2003	86
Bulletin No. 47 (Spanish)	July 2003	82
Bulletin No. 48 (English)	June 2002	71
Bulletin No. 48 (French)	November 2003	59
Bulletin No. 48 (Spanish)	July 2003	68
Bulletin No. 49 (English)	October 2002	85
Bulletin No. 49 (French)	November 2003	82
Bulletin No. 49 (Spanish)	August 2003	82
Bulletin No. 50 (English)	February 2003	76
Bulletin No. 50 (French)	March 2004	80
Bulletin No. 50 (Spanish)	August 2003	81
Bulletin No. 51 (English)	July 2003	142
Bulletin No. 51 (French)	January 2005	137
Bulletin No. 51 (Spanish)	June 2004	141
Bulletin No. 52 (English)	December 2003	102
Bulletin No. 52 (French)	February 2005	99
Bulletin No. 52 (Spanish)	October 2004	61
Bulletin No. 53 (English)	March 2004	105
Bulletin No. 53 (French)	June 2005	97
Bulletin No. 53 (Spanish)	December 2004	98
Bulletin No. 54 (English)	June 2004	152
Bulletin No. 54 (French)	October 2005	146
Bulletin No. 54 (Spanish)	April 2005	130
Bulletin No. 55 (English)	November 2004	63
Bulletin No. 55 (French)	June 2006	73
Bulletin No. 55 (Spanish)	June 2005	68

Number and language	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 56 (English)	January 2005	146
Bulletin No. 56 (French)	November 2006	155
Bulletin No. 56 (Spanish)	April 2006	162
Bulletin No. 57 (English)	June 2005	134
Bulletin No. 57 (French)	February 2007	137
Bulletin No. 57 (Spanish)	May 2006	135
Bulletin No. 58 (English)	December 2005	40
Bulletin No. 58 (French)	February 2007	67
Bulletin No. 58 (Spanish)	June 2006	39
Bulletin No. 59 (English)	February 2006	47
Bulletin No. 59 (French)	May 2006	45
Bulletin No. 59 (Spanish)	June 2006	49
Bulletin No. 60 (English)	June 2006	138
Bulletin No. 60 (French)	December 2007	149
Bulletin No. 60 (Spanish)	November 2006	152
Bulletin No. 61 (English)	November 2006	114
Bulletin No. 61 (French)	March 2007	127
Bulletin No. 61 (Spanish)	March 2007	135
Bulletin No. 62 (English)	February 2007	168
Bulletin No. 62 (French)	September 2008	164
Bulletin No. 62 (Spanish)	October 2007	180
Bulletin No. 63 (English)	July 2007	102
Bulletin No. 63 (French)	May 2008	99
Bulletin No. 63 (Spanish)	October 2007	98
Bulletin No. 64 (English)	October 2007	56
Bulletin No. 64 (French)	May 2008	56
Bulletin No. 64 (Spanish)	February 2008	59
Bulletin No. 65 (English)	March 2008	53
Bulletin No. 65 (French)	March 2009	46
Bulletin No. 65 (Spanish)	October 2008	49
Bulletin No. 66 (English)	July 2008	109
Bulletin No. 66 (French)	January 2009	106
Bulletin No. 66 (Spanish)	October 2008	102
Bulletin No. 67 (English)	November 2008	61
Bulletin No. 67 (French)	March 2009	66
Bulletin No. 67 (Spanish)	April 2009	65

Number and language	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 68 (English)	February 2009	70
Bulletin No. 68 (French)	September 2009	69
Bulletin No. 68 (Spanish)	May 2009	70
Bulletin No. 69 (English)	June 2009	126
Bulletin No. 69 (French)	March 2010	108
Bulletin No. 69 (Spanish)	November 2009	114
Bulletin No. 70 (English)	November 2009	66
Bulletin No. 70 (French)	July 2010	67
Bulletin No. 71 (English)	November 2009	66
Bulletin No. 71 (French)	September 2010	63
Bulletin No. 71 (Spanish)	July 2010	58
Bulletin No. 72 (English)	June 2010	90
Bulletin No. 72 (French)	September 2010	84
Bulletin No. 73 (English)	October 2010	71
Bulletin No. 73 (French)	November 2010	67
Bulletin No. 73 (Spanish)	February 2011	64
Bulletin No. 74 (English)	October 2010	71
Bulletin No. 74 (Spanish)	July 2011	69
Bulletin No. 75 (English)	June 2011	38
Bulletin No. 75 (French)	January 2012	40
Bulletin No. 75 (Spanish)	October 2011	96
Bulletin No. 76 (English)	November 2011	59
Bulletin No. 76 (French)	February 2012	59
Bulletin No. 76 (Spanish)	June 2012	55
Bulletin No. 77 (English)	March 2012	63
Bulletin No. 77 (French)	September 2013	59
Bulletin No. 77 (Spanish)	2012	57
Bulletin No. 78 (English)	July 2012	74
Bulletin No. 78 (French)	September 2013	66
Bulletin No. 78 (Spanish)	2012	61
Bulletin No. 79 (English)	2013	132
Bulletin No. 79 (French)	2013	138
Bulletin No. 79 (Spanish)	2013	122
Bulletin No. 80 (English)	2012	59
Bulletin No. 80 (French)	2015	58
Bulletin No. 80 (Spanish)	June 2013	58

Number and language	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 81 (English)	2014	37
Bulletin No. 81 (French)	2013	40
Bulletin No. 81 (Spanish)	2013	38
Bulletin No. 82 (English)	2014	109
Bulletin No. 82 (French)	2015	90
Bulletin No. 82 (Spanish)	2014	99
Bulletin No. 83 (English)	2014	77
Bulletin No. 83 (French)	2015	75
Bulletin No. 83 (Spanish)	2014	77
Bulletin No. 84 (English)	2017	125
Bulletin No. 84 (French)	2015	129
Bulletin No. 84 (Spanish)	2015	134
Bulletin No. 85 (English)	2017	53
Bulletin No. 85 (French)	2015	57
Bulletin No. 85 (Spanish)	2015	62
Bulletin No. 86 (English)	2017	46
Bulletin No. 86 (French)	2015	48
Bulletin No. 86 (Spanish)	2015	50
Bulletin No. 87 (English)	2017	40
Bulletin No. 87 (French)	2015	46
Bulletin No. 87 (Spanish)	2015	48
Bulletin No. 88 (English)	2017	27
Bulletin No. 88 (French)	2015	30
Bulletin No. 88 (Spanish)	2015	31
Bulletin No. 89 (English)	2017	53
Bulletin No. 89 (French)	2016	59
Bulletin No. 89 (Spanish)	2015	60
Bulletin No. 90 (English)	2017	69
Bulletin No. 90 (French)	2016	73
Bulletin No. 90 (Spanish)	2015	74
Bulletin No. 91 (English)	2017	39
Bulletin No. 91 (French)	2017	43
Bulletin No. 91 (Spanish)	2016	42
Bulletin No. 92 (English)	2017	23
Bulletin No. 93 (English)	2017	31
Bulletin No. 94 (English)	2017	32
Bulletin No. 95 (English)	2018	60
Bulletin No. 96 (English)	2018	50

Note: The *Law of the Sea Bulletin* was distributed free of charge to governments and academic institutions up to 1994. While distribution of the French and Spanish versions continues to be free, beginning with Bulletin No. 27, in 1995, the English version of the *Bulletin* has been available on a subscription basis. The current price of a subscription may be obtained from the United Nations Publications website (https://shop.un.org). Older issues of the *Bulletin* are available on the website of the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs (www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos\_publications/ los\_bult.htm). Those wishing to subscribe to the *Bulletin*, or order other Law of the Sea sales publications, may contact United Nations Publications at the following address:

#### General contact information:

United Nations Publications Customer Service P.O. Box 960 Herndon, VA 20172 USA Telephone: 1 703 661 1571 Fax: 1 703 996 1010 Email: order@un.org

#### AUTHOR INDEX

#### A

Abad Castelos, Montserrat, 34 Akl, Joseph, 54 Alabsi, Natheer, 29, 46 Amer, Ramses, 46, 54 Amirel, Stefan, 18 Anderson, David H., 3, 12 Andriamampandry, Riambatosoa Rakotondrazafy, 29,46 Anton, Donald K., 14, 22, 56 Aqorau, Transform, 5, 8, 11, 22, 29, 38 Arasıl, Gözde, 12, 38 Arbo, Peter, 24, 43, 47 Ardron, Jeff A., 22, 50 Armstrong, Claire W., 50 Asariotis, R., 18 Attard, David, 1, 14 Aznar-Gómez, Mariano J., 3, 37, 46

#### B

Bailes, Alyson J.K., 18, 42 Ban, Natalie C., 22 Bankes, Nigel, 34 Bateman, W.S.G (Sam), 12, 18, 38, 54 Becker-Weinberg, Vasco, 6, 10, 12, 29, 34 Beckman, Robert C., 3, 5, 11, 18, 38 Bellas, Juan, 22, 46, 50 Bennett, Nathan James, 8, 22, 50 Benwell, Matt, 42 Bevilacqua, Giorgia, 18 Bichou, Khalid, 14, 18, 46 Blechinger, P., 11, 34 Bordereaux, Laurent, 50 Bouwshuis, Stephen, 8, 14, 18, 29 Brekke, Harald, 6, 42 Broder, Sherry P. 41, 52 Broggiato, Arianna, 22, 29, 36 Brooks, Mary R., 12, 14, 18, 38, 46 Bruun, Johanne M., 42, 46 Buszynski, Leszek, 54

# С

Caddell, Richard, 14, 22, 29, 42, 54 Caminos, Hugo, 14 Maria Cristina Caracciolo, 5 Caron, David D., 14, 18, 22 Cassotta, Sandra, 26, 35, 44 Cataldi, Giuseppe, 22 Chan, Jane, 18, 38 Chapleau, Philippe, 18 Charles, Anthony, 23, 30 Chen, Chung-Ling, 8, 14, 29 Chiarolla, Claudio, 22 Chircop, Aldo, 1, 14, 18, 29, 42, 50 Christodoulou, Stelios, 26, 31 Cicin-Sain, Biliana, 22, 29 Cinelli, Claudia, 42, 46 Cipoletta Tomassian, Georgina, 17 Cleary, Steven A., 11, 17, 27, 35 Coeur de Lion, Francis, 6, 12 Cogliati-Bantz, Vincent P., 14 Cordner, Lee, 19, 38 Cortés Martín, José Manuel, 55 Costello, Christopher, 9, 32 Coutroubis, Alec D., 19 Cruz-Trinidad, Annabelle, 5, 22, 29, 38

### D

Dairairam, Samharn, 12, 19 Davenport, Tara M., 12, 18, 38, 54 Davis, Ruth A., 42 Dearden, Philip, 8, 22, 50 Delbecque, Éric, 18 Del Vecchio, Angela, 1 Delfour-Samama, Odile, 8 Depypere, Stefaan, 1, 22, 50 Desai, Bharat H., 6, 12, 54 Dickey-Collas, Mark, 23 Doelle, Meinhard, 34, 36, 46, 50 Druel, Elisabeth, 23, 29 Dunn, Daniel C., 23

### E

Ehler, Charles N., 42, 50 Eiriksson, Gudmundur, 1 Eissler, Eric R., 12, 38 Encomienda, Alberto A., 14, 19, 23, 38, 50 Englender, Dorota, 23 Cecilia Engler, 17, 32, 45, 49 Erickson, Andrew S., 19, 38, 46 Erikstein, Karine, 14, 29

#### F

Fabri, Marie-Claire, 23 Fanning, Lucia, 25, 40, 47, 51 Farnelli, Gian Maria, 3, 14, 19, 54 Farr, Sam, 23, 46 Fausser, Aimee, 7, 26, 35 Findlay, Helen S., 23, 29 Fitzmaurice, Malgosia, 1, 14 Fletcher, Ruth, 23 Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, 29, 57 Forbes, Vivian Louis, 12, 46 Foxall, Andrew, 30, 34, 42, 46 Franckx, Erik, 11, 12, 39, 42 Freestone, David, 5, 8, 12, 23, 30 Fu, Kuen-Chen, 15, 19 Johannes Fuchs, 25, 31, 40, 51

## G

Galilaiou, Anastasia, 1 Galilaiou, Anastasia, 1 Galletti, Florence, 23, 46 Gam, Pham Thi, 11, 23, 46, 50 Gameiro, Maria Inês, 30, 36, 47 Garcia, Serge M., 23, 30 Gau, Michael Shengti, 54 Gautier, Philippe, 54 George, Mary, 15, 19 Gerolymatos, Andre, 15, 39 Ghayoumi, Razieh, 23, 47, 50 Gilmer, Brittany, 19 Gjerde, Kristina M., 23, 29 Glubokov, Alexander I., 10, 30, 42, 47 Golitsyn, V.V., 15, 23, 54 Gongsun, Mu, 24 González-Zalba, M. Fernando, 31, 36, 37 Gragl, Paul, 8, 30, 36 Green, Alison L., 24, 30 Grieder, Thomas, 36, 39 Guculjak, V.N., 11, 42, 47 Guedes Soares, C., 17, 32 Guilfoyle, Douglas, 15, 54

#### Η

Hadley, Malcolm, 22 Hallwood, Paul, 15, 19, 24, 30, 34, 37, 50 Hanich, Quentin, 5, 8, 30 Harris, P.T., 6, 10, 34 Hassanali, Kahlil, 24, 39, 50 Hastie, Gordon D., 30, 34, 36 Haward, Marcus G., 24, 43, 51 Hayashi, Moritaka, 15, 24, 30, 47 Heen, Eirik Eriksen, 30, 47 Heen, Knut, 30, 47 Heffernan, Joseph Paul, 5, 8, 30 Heidar, Tomas H., 6, 12, 39 Heino, Mikko, 32, 48 Hemmings, Alan D., 43 Henkel, Sarah K., 24, 30, 36 Henriksen, Tore, 43, 47 Hilborn, Ray, 30 Hinojo Rojas, Manuel, 15 Hinrichs Oyarce, Ximena, 54 Hiscock, Keith, 24 Hitoshi, Nasu, 3 Hofmeister, Wilhelm, 19, 39 Hong, Nong, 3, 15, 19, 39, 40, 43, 47, 55, 56 Hønneland, Geir, 30, 43, 47 Hossain, Kamrul, 34, 43 Houghton, Katherine, 24, 51 Houry, Christophe, 19 Hu, Nien-Tsu Alfred, 5, 31, 34 Hua, Yang, 3, 47, 51 Huang, Hsiang-Wen, 32, 48 Huang, Jie, 37 Huang, Yao, 6, 13, 55 Huebert, Robert Neil, 43

#### I

Ichioka, Takashi, 15, 19, 39 Inan, Yüksel, 15, 47 Institut du droit économique de la mer (Monaco), 39 International Max Planck Research School, 6, 10, 12, 29, 34 International Seabed Authority, 10 International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea, 15, 19, 55, 57

## J

Jabour, Julia, 24, 43, 51 Jacovides, Andrew, 11 Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke, 24, 43 João, Elsa, 11, 26 Jares, Vladimir, 55 Jensen, Øystein, 6 Jia, Bing Bing, 49, 55, 56 Jones, Peter J.S., 8, 24, 51 Jørem, Ane, 8, 24, 31, 36

#### K

Kadir, Rizal Abdul, 6, 13, 43 Kaldunski, Marcin, 6, 13, 55 Karim, Md Saiful, 20 Kateka, James L., 1, 20 Kelly, Christina, 27, 52 Kim, Boo-Chan, 11, 15, 39 Kim, Hyun Jung, 6 Kim, Stacy L., 27, 44 Knol, M., 24, 43, 47 Koh, Tommy, 1 Kohona, Palitha, 24, 31 Koivurova, Timo, 34, 43, 56 Kolodkin, A.L., 1 Komatsu, Teruhisa, 29, 46 Kong, Lingjie, 25, 39 Kopela, Sophia, 55 Kotani, Tetsuo, 20 Kotlyar, V.S., 15 Koutrakos, Panos, 20, 39 Kraska, James, 43 Kriwoken, Lorne K., 25, 43 Kuboja, Bigevo Neke, 25, 39, 51

### L

Lagerquist, Barbara A., 24, 30, 36 Lalonde, Suzanne, 15, 25, 43 Lam, Wei-Haur, 25, 34 Langhamer, Olivia, 33 Lapeyre, Renaud, 22 Lassen, Merle, 25, 34 Lavalle, Roberto, 3 Le Gurun, Gwénäelle, 10 Leanza, Umberto, 5 Leary, David Kenneth, 35 Leboeuf, Cédric, 8 Lee, Seokwoo, 11, 15, 39 Leung, PingSun, 30, 47 Liao, Xuexia, 6, 13, 55 Librando, Gaetano, 16 Lin, Shaun, 6, 13, 55 Liu, Nengye, 16, 43, 47 Lodge, Michael, 1, 10, 25, 35 Loewen, Howard, 20 Long, Ronán J., 40, 47 Loureiro Bastos, Fernando, 1, 10, 55 Loukacheva, Natalia, 44, 51 Lucas, Devin L., 16, 31 Lyons, Youna, 25, 31, 35

### Μ

Magalhaes, Paulo, 25, 31 Magnússon, Bjarni Már, 7, 13 Mahinga, Jean-Grégoire, 31 Mahmoudi, Said, 16 Mahon, Robin, 25, 40, 47, 51 Malone, T.C., 25, 51 Máñez, Kathleen Schwerdtner, 25 Marten, Bevan, 3, 16 Martínez Gutiérrez, Norman A., 1, 14 Maser, Chris, 1, 3, 25, 31, 51 Masura, Theodore, 25, 51 Matz-Lück, Nele, 25, 31, 40, 51 Mazza, Mauro, 26, 35, 44 McConnell, Moira, 1 McConney, Patrick, 25, 40, 47, 51 McDorman, Ted L., 7, 13, 40, 44, 47

McLaughlin, R., 5, 26, 31, 40 Menachof, David, 4, 21 Mi, Chenxi, 49, 56 Mihina, I.N., 26, 44 Milanés Batista, Celene, 11, 48, 51 Miles, Cameron A., 15, 54 Miller, Dana D., 5, 8, 16, 31 Miller, Denzil G.M., 31 Miller, Peter I., 26, 31 Molenaar, Erik J., 16, 44 Möllmann, Christian, 28 Momtaz, Djamchid, 3, 5, 8, 16, 20 Morrison, Kate Killerlain, 23 Mortensen, Bent Ole Gram, 26 Mubarak, Al Hinai, 7 Muhibat, Shafiah, 20, 48 Müller, Hannah Katharina, 35, 48 Müller, Leos, 18 Mwale, Major Chanju, 1

### N

Nisa, Zahidah, 31 Nomura, Ichiro, 5, 8, 31 Nordquist, Myron H., 1, 7, 26, 35 Noyes, John E., 1

## 0

O'Brien, Melanie, 20, 55 Oanta, Gabriela A., 26 Oliver, John S., 27, 44 Oral, Nilüfer, 14, 18, 22 Oude Elferink, Alex G., 7, 13, 16, 31, 55 Oxman, Bernard H., 7, 13, 55 Ovando, Daniel, 30 Özbek, Dolunay, 16

### P

Pancracio, Jean-Paul, 18 Papastavridis, Efthymios, 8, 16, 20 Pastor Ridruejo, José Antonio, 2 Patterson, Corinne, 51 Payne, Andrew I.L., 27, 35 Peiris, Nuwan, 16, 55 Pelaudeix, Cécile, 44 Pereira da Silva, Alexandre, 7, 13 Pérez-Álvaro, Elena, 31, 36, 37 Perrotti, Daniel, 17 Polido, Alexandra, 11, 26 Powers, Ann, 26 Proelss, Alexander, 2 Punzhin, R.E., 13 Puthucherril, Tony George, 3, 26, 51

# Q

Quintáns, Irene Claro, 9, 16

### R

Raakjaer, Jesper, 26, 51 Ramos, Tomás B., 11, 26 Ranasinghe, Parinda, 7 Rao, P.V., 16, 20 Rayfuse, Rosemary Gail, 3, 44, 48 Riddell-Dixon, Elizabeth, 7 Riedel, Arne, 26, 44 Rice, Jake, 23, 30 Riera, Rodrigo, 11, 26 Riesenberg, David P., 5, 7, 13, 55 Roach, J. Ashley, 2, 10, 16, 20, 26 Roberts, Christopher B., 54 Rochette, Julien, 26, 40, 51 Rodríguez Chaves, Mariamalia, 40, 52 Rodríguez Prado, Gonzalo, 37, 48 Rodwell, L.D., 35, 48, 52 Roggenkamp, Martha M., 35, 48 Rolland, Sonia E., 32, 55 Romasev, Ju S., 3, 20 Rossi, Valentina, 16, 26 Rothwell, Donald R., 3, 17, 44, 48 Roy, Chandra Bhushan, 25, 34 Russo, Teresa, 4, 17, 20, 48, 55 Rusu, Liliana, 17, 32 Rybár, Pavol, 7, 10, 35

## S

Sabourenkov, Eugene, 31 Sánchez, Ricardo J., 12, 14, 17, 38 Sandifer, Paul A., 27, 52 Saravanamuttu, Johan, 40 Schofield, Clive, 3, 5, 6, 11, 13, 17, 20, 27, 38, 55 Scott, Beth E., 27, 32, 35 Scovazzi, Tullio, 17, 37 Selig, Elizabeth R., 27 Shen, Gongming, 32, 48 Shi, Yubing, 17, 20, 27, 48 Shields, Mark A., 27, 35 Shinkaretskaya, G.G., 2, 7, 10 Shucksmith, Rachel J., 27, 40, 52 Sidhu, Balraj K., 6, 12, 54 Simmons, Glenn, 32, 48 Skordas, Achilles, 20, 39 Slicer, Natasha M., 31 Smith, J.J.P. (Jeffrey J.), 7, 13, 27, 32, 56 Smolinska, Anna Maria, 2, 40 Sobrino Heredia, José Manuel, 18, 27, 32 Sohn, Louis B., 2, 56 Song, Yann-Huei, 13, 40, 48, 52 South, G. Robin, 27, 32, 40 Sprankling, John G., 2, 5, 9, 17, 27, 32, 36 Stark, Jonathan S., 27, 44 Steinberg, Philip E., 44, 48 Stephens, Tim, 27, 44, 48, 52 Stevens, Kara, 5, 32 Stoessel, Susanah, 27, 45, 52 Strange, Austin M., 19, 38, 46 Stringer, Christina, 32, 48 Sumaila, U. Rashid, 5, 8, 16, 31 Sunoko, Rahmadi, 32, 48 Survan, Robert M., 24, 30, 36 Sutton-Grier, Ariana E., 27, 52 Swanson, Judith A., 14, 29 Szyliowicz, Joseph S., 14, 18, 21, 46, 49

## Т

Taghizadeh, Zakieh, 21, 49 Talas, Risto, 4, 18, 21 Talmon, Stefan, 13, 49, 56 Tanaka, Yoshifumi, 5, 9, 17, 56 Tarassenko, Serguei, 55 Teeter, Jennifer Louise, 11, 17, 27, 35 Telesetsky, Anastasia, 56 Thayer, Carlyle Alan, 40, 49 Till, Geoffrey, 17, 40 Tolentino, Jr., Amado S., 10, 27 Tønnesson, Stein, 49, 56 Töpfer, Klaus, 27, 52 Townsend-Gault, Ian, 41, 49 Treves, Tullio, 5, 9, 27, 32, 56 Trevisanut, Seline, 34 Tsabora, James, 27, 32, 35 Tsioumani, Elsa, 1 Tsamenyi, Martin, 5, 8, 30 Tvedt, Morten Walløe, 8, 24, 31, 36 Twyman-Ghoshal, Anamika A., 21

## U

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, 21, 57 United Nations Environment Programme, 57

## V

Van Dyke, Jon M., 41, 52 Van Logchem, Youri, 35, 36, 56 VanderZwaag, David L., 17, 27, 28, 32, 44, 45, 49, 52 Virzo, Roberto, 56 Visbeck, Martin, 28, 41, 52 Vu, Hai Dang, 21, 28, 41, 52 Vukas, Budislav, 49 Vylegzhanin, Alexander N., 2, 56

### W

Walther, Y.M. (Yvonne), 28, 52 Walton, Anne, 28 Warner, Lauren, 17, 32, 45, 49 Warner, Robin, 21, 41 Wasilewski, Taduesz, 6, 13, 55 Weber, Melissa, 28, 45, 52 Weeks, Rebecca, 28 Weidemann, Lilly, 28, 32, 45, 52 Werner, Sandra R., 28, 52 Whitaker, Andrei, 52 White, Alan T., 9, 28, 32 White, Crow, 9, 32 Wilhelmsson, Dan, 33 Wilmsmeier, Gordon, 12, 14, 38 Wilson, Nigel T., 28 Witbooi, Emma, 4, 9, 33 Wolfrum, Rüdiger, 10, 17, 28 Wu, Shicun, 21, 28, 35, 41, 56

# Х

Xu, J., 17, 28, 53

## Y

Yu, Mincai, 41, 49, 56

# Ζ

Zacharias, Mark, 28, 53 Zamparini, Luca, 14, 18, 21, 46 Zaucha, Jacek, 28, 41, 49, 53 Zhang, Haiwen, 49, 56 Zhang, Jian, 49, 56 Zheng, Zhihua, 13 Zojer, Gerald, 34, 43 Zou, Keyuan, 21, 28, 35, 41, 45

